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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET
(“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED
(“STOCK EXCHANGE?”)

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate
companies to which a high investment risk may be attached. In
particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record
of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future profitability.
Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the emerging nature
of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries
in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be
aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of
GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other
sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a
risk that securities traded on GEM may be more susceptible to high
market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities
traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is
publication on the internet website operated by the Stock Exchange.
Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid
announcements in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective
investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM
website at www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information
on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this
report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss
howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of
the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (“Directors”) of Byford International
Limited (“Company”) collectively and individually accept full
responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange (“GEM Listing Rules”), for the purpose of giving information
with regard to the Company. The Directors having made all
reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, (1) the information contained in this report is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any
Sstatement in this report misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed
in this report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration
and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.
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AFEH
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—inanclal Highlignts

. ~z oh
M E
12 months 12 months 16 months
ended ended ended
30 April 30 April 30 April
2007 2006 2005
—EELHF —EEREF —EERF
WMA=+H mA=+H MmA=+H
IE+={@A F+=@A 1+ 7518 A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET FHET
Results E
Revenue A 31,833 29,346 63,147
EBITDA (Note) BRAE -BE-HER
iz &R (M sE) 247 (336) 400
Loss for the year/period F/HREE (151) (600) (2,960)
At At At
30 April 30 April 30 April
2007 2006 2005
—EELHF —EEREF —EETRF
mMA=+H MmA=+H MmA=+H
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
FERT FHET FHET
Assets and Liabilities EEHAE
Total assets EERLE 35,146 32,353 42,359
Total liabilities BERE 5,925 4,606 15,006
Net assets BEFE 29,221 27,747 27,353

Note: EBITDA represents operating (loss)/profit before depreciation and

amortisation.
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Chairman’s Statement

EEHRE

To our shareholders

| am pleased to report that we made significant progress
during the year towards our goal of enhancing shareholder
value. The driving force behind this objective is the expansion
of the Byford product portfolio beyond its current innerwear
assortment. To this end we agreed with our existing licensee
to a new long-term agreement which incorporates the launch
of a men’s outerwear in the markets of China, Hong Kong
and Macau. In addition, we also signed a new licensing
agreement for men’s innerwear and outerwear for Taiwan. |
am confident that these actions will provide a strong

foundation for future growth.
Business Review

The licensing business continues to show progress and
recorded a 38.7% growth in royalty income for the year ended
30 April 2007 (“Reported Period”) when compared to the last
corresponding year (“Prior Period”). This increase reflects the
popularity and growth of the Byford brand in China and in

Malaysia.

Our Singapore distribution and sales of goods business
experienced moderate growth during the Reported Period
when compared with the Prior Period. Although the business
environment is extremely competitive, the Byford brand
continues its leadership position as one of the top three men’s

innerwear products in the Singapore market.

RARARE FAREBEERENKRREE
B B 25 E S E K R o ByfordE @ R E
BREANXKEEMUIINZEZEDEFANEIEHED)
AEx-mTERKBER REBERFREREE
FREEFRITZ —HEBAHH S B E
Bl &8 KORPITHISHEH S5 LMKt REE
MHBRETMHEFHHRET T —BESTRAXRKRINK
MERERE - AABGOZSEEERARE
ARRZEREIBE 2 ERE

EBOE

HMEREESHERBER BHE T LFN
A=THIFE ([HREHHE]) 2 EFERAR
ZFERB(MBATHE])ER38.7% KRBT
Byfordfn B EFRBI R SRALMH 2 EREER
BE-

RHmEHE AEEZDHREEERFEBEB
THRSESEANMER BEEBREMBES N
5”2%‘%%"I"EByforduDuHﬁﬁﬁ%’?ﬁlﬁ“%ﬂ]ﬂi&%‘%i
NKEE@MIH=F 25 2 BEMAL-
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Prospects and Outlook

We continue to be encouraged by the Byford brand’s strength
in its key markets and are cautiously optimistic that the brand
can become a meaningful player within the apparel sector.
Our strategy is to develop the Byford property into a lifestyle
brand. Implementation involves working closely with our
existing partners by assisting them with product development
and brand image building. In addition, we are constantly
evaluating new partners, particularly those with proven
experience in selected product lines coupled with the
distribution capabilities that match with our strategic
objectives.

In this regard, and after conclusion of the Reported Period,
we reached an agreement to dispose of Byford Marketing (S)
Pte. Ltd. (“BMS”), our distribution and sales of goods business
in Singapore, to EUT Marketing (S) Pte. Ltd., a company
already established in wholesaling and retailing of international
fashion brands with a regional distribution network in South
East Asia. They currently market and distribute a varied
assortment of fashion apparel and are known for marketing
of menswear, ladies wear, intimate apparel and accessories.
BMS will continue to be a Byford licensee under a new
licensing agreement which includes an expansion of the
product range into men’s outerwear. BMS will also supply
products to other Byford licensees.

| want to acknowledge that all of our accomplishments are
the direct result of the dedication and determination of our
employees and the invaluable guidance we receive from our
Board of Directors. | believe that the organisation is in good
shape and morale is strong. Our employees continue to set a
standard of excellence and | offer my heartfelt thanks to each
and every one of them.

Wang Lu Yen

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 July 2007

Byford International Limited » & E BB R A 7
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\Vanagement Discussion

and Analysis
BIEEm AT

Revenue

The Group'’s revenue grew by HK$2,487,000 or 8.5% for the
year ended 30 April 2007 (“Reported Period”) to
HK$31,833,000 compared to the last corresponding year
(“Prior Period”). The Group’s revenue is derived from two
business segments namely, sales of goods comprising mainly
men’s innerwear, socks and apparel and licensing of the
Group’s Byford and Baby-Q trademarks. The increase in
revenue for the Reported Period included a marginal growth
in the sales of goods and a substantial growth in the licensing

business.
Sales of goods

During the Reported Period, the Group’s revenue from the
sales of goods was HK$23,527,000, 0.7% higher as
compared to HK$23,358,000 in the Prior Period. The low
growth in revenue is due to the inclusion of HK$1,457,000 in
revenues from Byford Marketing (M) Sdn. Bhd. (“BMM”) in
the Prior Period with no revenues being recorded in the
Reported Period. The disposal of BMM, a wholly owned
Malaysian subsidiary, took place in July 2005, details of which
were disclosed in a circular to shareholders dated 8 July
2005. On a same business comparative basis, that is
excluding BMM from the Prior Period, revenues from the sales
of goods increased by 7.4% of which 4.2% was due to a
favourable currency gain while the balance was attributable
to increased sales to customers in Singapore and increased

exports to Indonesia.

EBOE

WA

BE-—FF (BTHM]) bR AEEEHE -

ZELFMA=FTAHIEFE ([HREHM]) 2K
A3 2,487,000 /& 7T (58.5%) = 31,833,000
B -AEEBZWATIREMBEEBE S E 55l
REEER (TEREIERNRE S8 KRIRH)

N AN & B Byford N Baby-Q 1% 7 B2 5% - 1)
EHRCZWAERBEEHREERZEHERR
EERREERcBEERER.

#HE B m

REEBHE A&EBZ2HEE KA
/323,527,000 7T - 3 11 HifE 2 23,358,000/
TLIENN0.7% o WAL REME B R AN BT HAM
=t A Byford Marketing (M) Sdn. Bhd. ([BMM)
1,457,000 7T 2 YA » i 74 5 25 B ) O 4 815 1K
AFB-R-TETERFLALEZEEEBNS
RALMBARBMMZFIE ER-_TTRF+
ANBERREL 2 BRHANEE-RERESLL
R &A% RBEHETEEBMMER  #HE
ERWAZEBIERT.4%  Hb42%KE SR
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BRI 5 am Moo A

Licensing income

Royalty income from licensing in the Reported Period was
HK$8,306,000 compared to the Prior
HK$5,988,000. This increase, of 38.7%, reflects the growth
of the Byford brand in the markets of China and Malaysia,
and the launch of the Baby-Q trademark in China. It should

Period of

be noted that the licensing revenues in the Reported Period
were reduced by a one-time charge of HK$327,000 related
to the disposal of BMM.

Operating profit

Operating profit for the Reported Period stood at HK$11,000
compared to an operating loss of HK$875,000 for the Prior
Period. The increase of HK$886,000 arose as a result of the

following contributing factors:

o Royalty income increased by HK$2,318,000.

° Gross profit from the sales of goods increased by
HK$538,000, which was offset by HK$398,000 due to
the impact from the disposal of BMM in July 2005.
The overall increase in the gross profit from the sales
of goods was due to a combination of the currency
translation gains, plus the additional gross profits
earned from the increased exports and local sales in
Singapore. The gross profit margin from the sales of

goods in Singapore remained stable.

o Increased operating expenses of HK$1,170,000 arising
mainly from the expansion of the new licensing team
from September 2005, some prior period withholding
taxes on royalty income and increased promotional

activity with key retailers in the Singapore market.

Byford International Limited » & E BB R A 7
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o Lower other income of HK$402,000 due to the non-
recurrence of the HK$256,000 write-back of allowance
for doubtful debts and the HK$162,000 gain on
disposal of plant and equipment both of which occurred

in the Prior Period.

Net profit

Profit before tax was HK$5,000 for the Reported Period
compared to a loss before tax of HK$436,000 for the Prior
Period. Included in the loss before tax for the Prior Period is
an exceptional gain on disposal of BMM of HK$824,000. Net
loss after tax stood at HK$151,000 for the Reported Period
as compared to a loss of HK$600,000 in the Prior Period.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

For the Reported Period, the Group generated HK$657,000
for its operations mainly through an increase in trade
receivables of HK$389,000, an increase in inventories of
HK$1,037,000, an increase in trade creditors of HK$922,000,
a decrease in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
of HK$485,000 plus an increase in accruals and other
payables of HK$624,000.

The Group ended the Reported Period with net bank balances
and cash of HK$4,180,000.

The Group’s current ratio stood at 2.6 as at 30 April 2007
and 3.0 as at 30 April 2006. The Group’s gearing ratio reduced
to 0% from 1.6% due to all borrowings were repaid during
the Reported Period. The gearing ratio is computed by dividing

bank borrowings and finance leases over total equity.

U H b W AR 4> 402,000 70 R EE R B
CHHEEENIECTERGRERD
256,000 7 7T LA I Hi & 1 28 R 3R s W 2
162,000/ JT °

Jat U F B

¥ &5 HA R 2 B B AT & A1) /55,0007 7T M i 1
2 B % AT &5 18 BY A5 436,000 o i@ 1 AR 2
BR % AT E 1B & R B IE L EBMM AT 2 Bk ka5
824,000 LW E M BB R BEFEA
151,000% 7t - & 1+ HifE 2 /&5 18 Bl /8 600,000

7o
RBEERUBER

R EHR NEE 2 K& EE T657,0008 7T
TEZRIEE S EKIEE IN389,0008 T T &
¥4 $11,037,0007% 7T~ B 5 FE {F FRIA I H 922,000
PETT TBA AR 1R & I H A B U RURL A 485,000
7o A R EET B A I H M FE £ R0E hn624,00078

Jo°

BEHREHRE AKEEZRITERNRESFER
4,180,000/ 7T °

RZEE+FNA=THRERZZEZEAFHA=
TH - AEEZREBLEDHR2.6 3.0 BR
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LEETDIZRITEERME MR AERBES
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e
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BRI 5 am Moo A

Human Resources

As at 30 April 2007, the Group employed a total of 36
employees compared with 40 employees as at 30 April 2006.
The Group is committed to attracting people with the skill set
necessary to grow the business for the long-term. To this
end, the Group offers competitive remuneration packages
based on individual performance, experience and industry

norms.

Prospects and Outlook

The primary strategic objective for the business is to
continually improve the Byford brand’s equity. To this end, it
is necessary to enhance the brand’s image amongst its core
consumers. This will be achieved by expanding the product
range, first, into men’s outerwear. The launch of men’s
outerwear in the markets of China, Hong Kong and Macau is
planned to take place shortly. Once this line extension is in
place, the next step will be to expand the product range to
accessories and other products and to apply the men’s

outerwear line extension program to other selected markets.

In line with the strategic objective, the Group disposed of
Byford Marketing (S) Pte. Ltd. (“BMS”), on 18 June 2007, for
a cash consideration of S$$1,355,456 (approximately
HK$6,988,053), subject to adjustment. As such, immediately
after the disposal, the Group will no longer have any sales
and distribution of men’s innerwear, socks and apparel
operations. The Group will, however, continue to be engaged
in the brand management and licensing business, and should
opportunities arise, in other related businesses. In conjunction
with the disposal, the Group has entered into a licensing
agreement with BMS for the manufacture and distribution of
licensed merchandise under the Byford trademark for men’s

innerwear and outerwear in the territories of Singapore, Brunei

Byford International Limited » & E BB R A 7
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and Mauritius and for men’s outerwear in the territory of
Malaysia. The Group, through such licensing arrangement, is
expected to receive steady royalty income from BMS. For
details of the disposal, please refer to the Company’s

announcement dated 22 June 2007.

While the operating results for the Reported Period ended
with a small profit, the core licensing business showed a
positive improvement over the Prior Period. This growth in
licensing revenues should continue as product from new
licenses is launched in their markets. In addition, it should be
noted that there were several non-recurring charges in the

accounts for the Reported Period.

The Group now has the organisation in place to implement
its strategic plan. The successful achievement of the primary
strategic objective will lay the foundation for a continual and
growing stream of licensing revenues which, will not only
improve the Group’s long-term profitability, but also improve

the Byford brand’s equity.

Voluntary Delisting of Roly International
Holdings Ltd. (“Roly”) on 30 April 2007

As set out in the Company’s interim results announcement
and interim report for the six months ended 31 October 2006,
both dated 12 December 2006, the board has been informed
that a proposal (“Proposal”) from Rl Special Holdings Bermuda
Limited (“RI Special”) , a company owned by CFM Investments
Limited, Titan | Venture Capital Co., Ltd., FAT Capital
Management Co., Ltd and Rl Investment Holdings Bermuda
Limited which is ultimately owned by Mr. Wang Lu Yen and
Asia Pacific Growth Fund V, L.P. was put forward to the
board of directors of Roly to seek a voluntary delisting of
Roly from the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited

(“SGX-ST”). Upon the Proposal having been approved by

ZEE BEMARAR-BELENA -+
ERIEFENGE

BERTHEIEEXEERSETN ERLBE
BERBREBREIEBENREEER N Z BEEH
EIEEEEMR ST HHEL BREEEAZE
REAFE I BEIE RBEHEZERE
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ARl AEEHEAETHRE S 2ABRE-
FRIDEM TR B ZREE B IR 58] R EEK
AZFBIERETRERE HENMEAHER
SE 2 RERMEES &R T Byford fnhig 2 8
B

2REBEZERAERAT ([Z2EH]) R
—EFtENA=TAZEERE

BUORRBR —_FEZRF+_A+T-_BF#EZ
HE-_ZZERF+A=t+—BLEAEAZHH
FELMEPHmEhEL EFEE NERI
Special Holdings Bermuda Limited ( [ RI
Special] ) (— & B CFM Investments Limited -
Titan | Venture Capital Co., Ltd. - FAT Capital
Management Co., Ltd &Rl Investment Holdings
Bermuda Limited (— [ 1 £ #% B 5t & K Asia
Pacific Growth Fund V, L.P. & &% H 2 A 7)) #
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BRI 5 am Moo A

Roly’s shareholders on 26 March 2007 and its implementation,
Rl Special became the controlling shareholder of Roly. Since
Roly is an indirect holding company of the Company, RI
Special became the controlling shareholder of the Company.
We have been informed by Rl Special that a mandatory
unconditional offer for all the Company’s shares not already
owned by it or its concert parties is not required to be made
pursuant to the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers.
On 30 April 2007, Roly was officially delisted from SGX-ST.
Details of the Proposal and delisting of Roly were set out in a
joint announcement dated 12 December 2006 and an
announcement dated 30 April 2007 posted on the GEM

website and the Company’s own website.
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Directors’ and senior
Mamagem@m’s —rofile

_H_$&W EEFIEﬁJ_

Executive Directors

Mr. WANG Lu Yen, aged 53, has been an executive director
and the chairman of the Company since 2004. Mr. Wang is a
co-founder, an executive director and the chairman of Roly,
the holding company of the Company which was listed on
the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited from 1996
to 2007, and is presently responsible for the Roly group’s
corporate and strategic planning. He has also been the
chairman and an executive director of Linmark Group Limited
(“Linmark”), a subsidiary of Roly, since the shares of Linmark
were listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) in 2002.

Mr. Wang has over 25 years of experience in the trading and
distribution business. He was awarded Outstanding
Businessman by Taiwan’s Ministry of Economic Affairs in 1985.
Mr. Wang is a member of the China Overseas Friendship
Association, the deputy director general of the Retails and
Supplies Committee of China General Chamber of Commerce,
a vice-chairman of China Association for Middle and Small
Commercial Enterprises, the vice-chairman of China
Committee of Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce, a
member of Garment Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Trade
Development Council, a member of the Hong Kong Policy
Research Institute Limited, a founder and a director of the
Taiwan Design Center, the chairman of the Soochow
Management Academic Foundation of Soochow University
and the honorary chairman of Taiwan Business Association
(Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Wang holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Business Administration from Soochow University, Taiwan and
an EMBA degree from Guanghua School of Management,
Peking University, PRC. Mr. Wang received the Directors of
the Year Awards 2005 hosted by The Hong Kong Institute of

Directors.
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Profile
EERAREREBE

Mr. Norman Janelle, aged 66, has been the executive
director and chief executive officer of the Group since 1 May
2006. Mr. Janelle has over 35 years of experience with major
multinational corporations. In September 2005, Mr. Janelle
joined Roly to oversee the licensing division of Roly’s
subsidiaries including the Group. Before joining Roly, Mr.
Janelle spent 25 years as a senior executive with Philip Morris
International (“PMI”) and was based, for various periods of
time, in Asia and Europe. He was responsible for the strategic
direction of the business and was accountable for the
performance of PMI in several markets within each region.
He subsequently joined The Walt Disney Company with his
most recent position as head of Walt Disney Consumer
Products (Asia Pacific) Limited where he was responsible for
the licensing and retail businesses throughout the Asia Pacific
region. Mr. Janelle holds a Bachelor of Commerce Degree
from the University of Montreal. He is also a Chartered
Accountant of the Canadian Institute of Chartered

Accountants.

Mr. Chai Sing Hong, aged 40, has been an executive director
of the Company since 2003. Mr. Chai is responsible for the
licensing business of the Group in Malaysia. He has more
than 12 years of experience in operating regional apparel
manufacturing and marketing businesses in Malaysia and

Singapore.

Mr. Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob, aged 49, has been an executive
director of the Company since 2004. Mr. Lin is also an
executive director of Roly and the chairman and legal
representative of Midway Enterprises (Guang Zhou) Ltd., a
subsidiary of Roly in China. Mr. Lin oversees the corporate
planning of the licensing and distribution business of the Roly

group. Mr. Lin has over 15 years of experience in the trading
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and distribution industry. He holds a Bachelor’'s degree in
Business Administration from Soochow University, Taiwan and
a Master of Business Administration degree from the National
Taiwan University, Taiwan. Mr. Lin worked as a deputy
manager in the credit division of a Taiwanese bank prior to

joining the Roly group in 1987.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim, aged 28, has been a
non-executive director of the Company since 2004. Mr. Wira
has a Master of Arts degree and an honours degree from
Wolfson College at Cambridge University, the United Kingdom.
He brings with him a wide business network in Asia-Pacific
and has been a consultant to a major infrastructure and public
utility group in Malaysia. He is currently involved in property
development and investment. Mr. Wira endeavours to assist
the Company in sourcing, procuring and extending its
business network by means of suitable business, financial or

strategic alliances.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Chi Kiong, aged 60, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since 2003. Mr. Chow
has been a member of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and New York State Society of Certified
Public Accountants since 1983. He has more than 30 years
of experience in investment banking, banking, capital markets,
private banking operations, fund management and business
liguidations. Mr. Chow holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration and an Associate degree in Applied Science,
both from the Pace University, New York, the United States
of America. He is also an associate member of the Hong
Kong Securities Institute. Mr. Chow has worked as a financial
controller in the banking and investment banking industry in

Hong Kong for six years.
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Profile
EERAREREBE

Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken, aged 41, has been an independent
non-executive director of the Company since 2003. Mr. Yue
is an executive director of Winkas Capital Limited, a financial
and business consulting services company. Mr. Yue is
currently an independent non-executive director of Sungreen
International Holdings Limited, the shares of which are listed
on GEM. Mr. Yue served as an independent non-executive
director of Wealthmark International (Holdings) Limited, the
shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange, during the period from January 2005 to June 2005.
Mr. Yu has over 15 years of experience in accounting and
auditing. Mr. Yue is a member of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, a member of the Colorado
Society of Certified Public Accountants and also a member
of the Hong Kong Securities Institute holding a Specialist
Certificate in Corporate Finance and a Practising Certificate

in Corporate Finance.

Mr. Liew Swee Yean, lvan, aged 43, has been an
independent non-executive director of the Company since
28 March 2006. He has over 18 years of experience in
accounting and corporate finance. Mr. Liew currently acts as
a director of business development of eBroker Systems
Limited (“eBroker”) which is a leading financial engineering
company and technology provider of global trading solutions
for the financial industry in the Asia Pacific region. On 8
November 2006, Mr. Liew was appointed an independent
non-executive director of Ultra Group Holdings Limited, the
shares of which are listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange.
Before joining eBroker, he mainly worked for a few listed
companies on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and
private companies as the financial controller. Mr. Liew holds
a Master Degree of Business Administration (Executive) from
the City University of Hong Kong. He is also a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants as well

as the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Senior Management

Ms. Law Fan Yee, Josephine, aged 39, is the global
licensing director of the Group responsible for managing the
global licensing business and daily operations of the Group.
She is also responsible for the overall brand development
including product and brand direction. Ms. Law has been in
the fashion and licensing business for over 17 years with
extensive exposure in various market segments and product
categories. Prior to joining the Group in September 2005,
she worked for a major publishing house as the licensing
area manager in charge of the licensing development of the
international brand ELLE where she assumed regional
responsibilities with special focus on the Greater China market.
Ms. Law holds a Bachelor’'s degree (Honours) in English from

The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Yung Tak Wai, Tony, aged 31, has been appointed the
qualified accountant of the Company since 31 July 2006,
and the accounting manager of the Group. Mr. Yung is a
Certified Public Accountant of The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and an associate member of
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Yung
holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in
Accounting from The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology and a Master degree of Corporate Finance from

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
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Directors’ and Senior Management’s Profile
EERAREREBE

Company Secretary

Ms. Cheung Hoi Yin, Brenda, aged 39, is the company
secretary of the Company, Roly and Linmark. Ms. Cheung
joined the Roly group in 1997 as an assistant company
secretary. She has over 15 years of company secretarial
experience gained in listed companies. Ms. Cheung holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree in Accountancy and is an associate
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators,

the UK.

18 Byford International Limited « & E B ¥4 R 2

DRAME

al

REHRZ LT 395 RARF BREMEZ QF
ME-RLEIR—NANEFMAZHEREED
BRBAME-RXTEBATAF LM ARZAT
WMELR BEEMBEANEITEM AR/EE
FAMEATHEREABHRERTRARRS

Z88-



Corporate Governance Report

\ A N/
TEEA®RE

The Company is committed to a high standard of corporate
governance and has introduced corporate governance
practices appropriate to the conduct and growth of its

business.

The Company’s corporate governance practices are based
on the principles (“Principles”), code provisions (“Code
Provisions”) as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 15 to the Rules
(“GEM Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on

the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

The corporate governance principles of the Group emphasize
an effective Board, sound internal controls, appropriate
independence policy, and transparency and accountability to

all shareholders.

The Company has complied with all the Code Provisions
including the Code Provisions on internal controls of the CG
Code which apply to accounting periods commenced on or
after 1 July 2005.
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Corporate Governance Report

TEE

AWmE

The key corporate governance principles and practices of

the Company are summarised as follows:

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested
in the Board, which assumes the responsibility for leadership
and control of the Company and is collectively responsible
for promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supervising its affairs. All Directors should make decisions

objectively in the interests of the Company.

The functions of the Board are carried out either directly or
through Board committees. To ensure the Board is in a
position to exercise its powers in an informed manner, all
members of the Board have full and timely access to all
relevant information and may take independent professional

advice if necessary.

The Board has the full support of the chief executive officer
and senior management to discharge its responsibilities.
Appropriate insurance cover for directors’ and officers’
liabilities in respect of legal actions against the directors and
officers of the Company and its subsidiaries arising out of

corporate activities of the Group has been arranged.
Composition
The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance

of skills and experience desirable for effective leadership of

the Company and independence in decision making.
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The Board comprises eight directors in total, with four ZEZEE@AHXBN\UEZMAK AP UL AERITE
executive directors, one non-executive director and three F — (L AFNTEER =N ABIFRTE
independent non-executive directors as follows: T

Name of Directors Positions EEMS B 1

Wang Lu Yen Chairman and executive director T4 ITERPITES

Norman Janelle Chief executive officer
and executive director
Chai Sing Hong Executive director
Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob Executive director
Md Wira Dani
Bin Abdul Daim
Chow Chi Kiong

Yue Kwai Wa, Ken

Non-executive director

Independent non-executive director
Independent non-executive director
Liew Swee Yean, lvan  Independent non-executive director
The following change of directorship has taken place during
the year ended 30 April 2007:

Mr. Choong Khuat Leok resigned as the chief financial officer,
company secretary and alternate director to Mr. Chai Sing
Hong with effect from 31 July 2006.

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by the Company pursuant
to the GEM Listing Rules from time to time. None of the

members of the Board is related to one another.

During the year ended 30 April 2007, the Board at all times
met the requirements of the GEM Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three independent non-executive
directors with at least one independent non-executive director
possessing appropriate professional qualifications, or

accounting or related financial management expertise.
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The Company has received written annual confirmation from
each independent non-executive director of his independence
pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. Based on
the contents of such confirmation, the Company considers

all independent non-executive directors to be independent.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of
Directors

The Board as a whole is responsible for reviewing the Board
composition, developing and formulating the relevant
procedures for nomination and appointment of directors,
monitoring the appointment and succession planning of
directors and assessing the independence of independent

non-executive directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition
regularly to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills
and experience appropriate to the requirements of the

business of the Company.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out
the selection process by making reference to the skKills,
experience, professional knowledge, personal integrity and
time commitments of the proposed candidates, the
Company’s needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be
engaged to carry out the recruitment and selection process

when necessary.
During the year ended 30 April 2007, the resignation of
alternate director was approved by unanimous consent of

the Board.

Each of Mr. Wang Lu Yen and Mr. Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob,

being an executive director, is engaged by an appointment
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letter without specific terms which can be terminated by giving
one month’s notice. Mr. Chai Sing Hong, an executive director,
has entered into a service contract with the Company, as
amended, with an initial term of three years from June 2003
and has continued thereafter until either party terminates the
service contract by not less than three months’ notice in
writing. Mr. Norman Janelle, an executive director, has entered
into a service contract with the Company in relation to his
appointment as the chief executive officer of the licensing
division of the Group. The term of the said appointment has
continued until terminated by either party giving not less than
six months’ notice in writing. Mr. Janelle has also entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company as an executive
director of the Company. Mr. Janelle is also entitled to
terminate his appointment as an executive director at any
time by giving the Company at least one month’s notice in

writing.

The appointment of each of the non-executive and
independent non-executive directors is for a term of two years
and upon its expiry, subject to the agreement between the
Company and the director concerned, will be renewed for a

further two years.

Code Provision A.4.2 stipulates that all directors appointed
to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their
appointment. Every director, including those appointed for a
specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at

least once every three years.

To conform with Code Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code which
has been adopted by the Company, a special resolution was

passed at the annual general meeting held on 17 August
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2006 to amend the Company’s articles of association

(“Articles”), among other things, so that:

(1) all directors will be subject to retirement by rotation
once every three years and any new director appointed
by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to
re-election by shareholders at the first general meeting

after appointment;

(2) one-third of the directors for the time being, (or if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to one-third but not less than one-third),
shall retire from office by rotation and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at each annual general
meeting and that any new director appointed by the
Board during the year shall hold office until the next
following annual general meeting after appointment, and
he/she shall be eligible for re-election at that meeting;

and

(3) removal of a director can be passed by an ordinary

resolution.

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors
standing for re-election at the forthcoming AGM of the

Company.

The Company’s circular to be dated on or about 30 July
2007 will contain detailed information of the directors standing

for re-election.
Training for Directors
It is the policy of the Company that each newly appointed

director shall receive comprehensive, formal and tailored

induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment, so as
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to ensure that he/she has appropriate understanding of the
business and operations of the Company and that he/she is
fully aware of his/her responsibilities and obligations under
the GEM Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.
During the year under review, no person was appointed as a

new director of the Company.

There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to directors whenever

necessary.

Board Meetings

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Regular Board meetings are held at least four times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and approving
the financial and operating performance, and considering and
approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company.
During the year ended 30 April 2007, four regular Board

meetings were held.

The Board met five times including the four regular meetings
during the year ended 30 April 2007 for approving the final
results for the year ended 30 April 2006; the proposal to
extend the exclusive licensing agreement from a licensee,
the budget for the year ended 30 April 2007 as well as three
years business plan; the unaudited results for the three months
ended 31 July 2006; the unaudited interim results for the six
months ended 31 October 2006; and the unaudited results
for the nine months ended 31 January 2007. Almost a full
board of directors attended each meeting during the year

under review.
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The individual attendance record of each director at the

meetings of the Board, Remuneration Committee and Audit

Committee during the year ended 30 April 2007 is set out

below:

FESRBE_ZTTLFOA=THILEFEN
EZ FNZEEQRERZEGERZHR
KT

Attendance/Number of Meetings

HER EERE

Remuneration Audit
Name of Directors Board Committee Committee
EEMS EEg FHEER EREE®
Wang Lu Yen FE 5 1 N/A
Norman Janelle Norman Janelle 5 N/A 4*
Chai Sing Hong 75 BE % 5 N/A 3
Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob i B 5 N/A 4*
Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim 4 N/A 3"
Chow Chi Kiong Chow Chi Kiong 5 1 4
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken REE 5 N/A 4
Liew Swee Yean, Ivan 2 IR 5 1 4
Choong Khuat Leok (Note 1) HFRRE (ME5E1) 1 N/A 1
Number of meetings held ERITEHERE 5 1 4
Notes: MfsE:
1. Mr. Choong Khuat Leok resigned as the chief financial officer, 1. HREEERAARAGBBE AAMEREE

company secretary and alternate director to Mr. Chai Sing Hong

with effect from 31 July 2006. Mr. Choong attended the meetings

in the capacity of chief financial officer and company secretary but

not in the capacity of alternate director.

2. Not applicable as neither the directors are the members of the

committee nor invited to attend the committee meetings.

the meetings by invitation.

The directors are not members of the committee but have attended
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In place of physical meetings, the Board and Board
committees also circulate written resolutions for approval by

the relevant members of the Board and Board committees.

Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Meeting schedules and draft agenda of each meeting are

normally made available to directors in advance.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all directors
at least 14 days before the meetings. For other Board and

committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and
reliable information are sent to all directors at least three
days before each Board meeting or committee meeting to
keep the directors apprised of the latest developments and
financial position of the Company and to enable them to
make informed decisions. The Board and each director also
have separate and independent access to the senior

management whenever necessary.

The chief executive officer, qualified accountant and company
secretary attend all regular Board meetings and when
necessary, other Board and committee meetings to advise
on business developments, financial and accounting matters,
statutory compliance, corporate governance and other major

aspects of the Company.

The company secretary is responsible for taking and keeping
minutes of all Board meetings and committee meetings. Draft
minutes and final versions are normally circulated to directors
for comment and records respectively, in both cases within a

reasonable time after each meeting.
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According to current Board practice, any material transaction,
which involves a conflict of interests for a substantial
shareholder or a director, will be considered and dealt with
by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The
Company’s Articles also contain provisions requiring directors
to abstain from voting and not to be counted in the quorum
at meetings for approving transactions in which such directors

or any of their associates have a material interest.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The role of the chairman is separate from that of the chief
executive officer of the Group. Currently, the two positions
are held by Mr. Wang Lu Yen and Mr. Norman Janelle (who
are not related to each other) respectively. Their respective
responsibilities are clearly defined and set out in writing, details

of which are stated below.

The chairman’s principal role is to provide leadership for the
Board, in particular, the Executive Committee on corporate
and strategic planning and ensure proper proceedings of the
Board and the Executive Committee. He should ensure that
the Board and the Executive Committee works effectively
and discharge its responsibilities, and that all key and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely

manner.

Supported by the executive directors and the senior
management, the chief executive officer’s principal role is to
manage and operate the Group’s day-to-day business,
including the implementation of major strategies and initiatives
adopted by the Board.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the

Company’s affairs.

The terms of reference of all Board committees are now
available on the corporate website at www.donaldbyford.com

for reference.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate

circumstances, at the Company’s expenses.

The Board has not established any nomination committee.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee consists of all the executive

directors as follows:

Wang Lu Yen (chairman of the committee)
Norman Janelle
Chai Sing Hong

Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob

The Board has delegated the day-to-day management and
operation functions of the Group to the Executive Committee
save to the extent that certain powers and authorities are
reserved to the Remuneration Committee or the full Board.
The powers and authorities reserved to the full Board include,

but are not limited to the following:

(@) matters involving a conflict of interest for a substantial

shareholder and/or a director;
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making decisions on whether or not to declare,
recommend or pay dividend;

approving (i) the publication of preliminary
announcement of the profits or losses in respect of
annual results, interim results or quarterly results and

(i) the related financial statements and/or accounts;

approving any proposed change in the capital structure,
including any redemption of its securities listed on the
GEM Listing Rules;

approving any decision to change the general character
or nature of the business of the Company;
approving any discloseable transaction, major
transaction, very substantial acquisition or connected
transaction within the meaning of Chapters 19 and 20
of the GEM Listing Rules;

matters specifically set out in the GEM Listing Rules

which require an approval at a full board meeting; and

any regulations or resolutions or restrictions that may
be imposed upon the Committee by the Board from

time to time;

The authorities reserved to the Remuneration Committee

are more particularly discussed below.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises the three independent non-

executive directors as follows:

Chow Chi Kiong (chairman of the committee)
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken

Liew Swee Yean, lvan

None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former

partner of the Company’s existing external auditor.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to review the
Company’s annual reports and accounts, interim reports and
quarterly results announcements and to provide advice and
comments thereon to the directors. The members meet
regularly with the internal auditors, external auditor and the
Company’s senior management for the review and supervision
of the Company’s financial reporting and internal control
procedures. The Audit Committee is also responsible for
monitoring integrity of financial statements of the Company
and the Company’s annual reports and accounts, half-year
reports and quarterly reports, and to review significant financial

reporting judgments contained therein.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held four

meetings to:

(@) review the financial statements and reports and consider
any significant or unusual items raised by the qualified
accountant, internal auditors or external auditor before

submission to the Board;
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(b) review the relationship with the external auditor by
reference to the work performed by the auditor, the
fees and terms of engagement, and make

recommendations to the Board on the appointment and

re-appointment of external auditor; and

(c) review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s
financial reporting system, internal control system and
risk management system and associated procedures

with the assistance of the internal auditors.

The Audit Committee also reviewed the terms and conditions
of connected transactions and continuing connected
transactions of the Company which took place during the
year under review. Such transactions are exempt from
reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing

Rules.

The Company’s annual results for the year ended 30 April

2007 has been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee, comprises three members, the
majority of which are independent non-executive directors,

as follows:

Liew Swee Yean, lvan (chairman of the committee)
Chow Chi Kiong
Wang Lu Yen

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include
making recommendations on and approving the remuneration
policy and structure and remuneration packages of the

executive directors and the senior management. The
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Remuneration Committee is also responsible for establishing
transparent procedures for developing such remuneration
policy and structure to ensure that no director or any of his/
her associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by
reference to the performance of the individual and the
Company as well as market practice and conditions. The
Remuneration Committee has also been delegated with the
powers and authorities to implement the share option scheme

of the Company.

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee
reviewed and approved the remuneration packages of the
executive directors and senior management and no directors

were involved in deciding his own remuneration.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining the system of internal

controls of the Group and for reviewing its effectiveness.

During the year ended 30 April 2007,

conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of

the Board has

internal controls of the Group. The review covers all material

controls, including financial, operational and compliance

controls and risk management functions.

Internal Audit

The Group’s Internal Audit Department (“IAD”) had conducted
a risk assessment during the year ended 30 April 2006. The
risk assessment involved identification and analysis of risks
underlying the achievement of the Group’s objectives,
including risks relating to the changing regulatory and
operating environment and the Group’s business strategies.
Based on the results of the risk assessment, |IAD formulated

an internal audit plan (“IA Plan”) covering a period of three
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years ending 30 April 2009, which was approved by the Audit
Committee on 27 June 2006.
In accordance with IA Plan, IAD had performed an internal
control review on the Group’s licensing business unit during
the year ended 30 April 2007. After completion of the disposal
of its Singapore distribution business unit pursuant to a sale
and purchase agreement dated 14 June 2007, the licensing
business unit became the sole business unit and the current
strategic focus of the Group. The audit scope of work covered
all material controls in financial and operational aspects. Major
audit findings, related recommendations and agreed
management actions had been presented to the Board and
the Audit Committee. IAD will follow up the agreed
management actions and report to the Board and the Audit

Committee from time to time.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the year ended 30 April 2007, the Company continued
to adopt a code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiry
of all directors, and the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard of dealings or
otherwise in connection with its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors throughout the year ended
30 April 2007.

The Company also has established written guidelines on no
less exacting than the Model Code (“Employees Written
Guidelines”) for securities transactions by employees who are
likely to be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive

information of the Company.
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No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written

Guidelines by the employees was noted by the Company.

RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual, interim and
quarterly reports, price-sensitive announcements and other
disclosures required under the GEM Listing Rules and other

regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
30 April 2007.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is
set out in the “Report of the Auditor” contained in this annual

report.

The remuneration paid to the external auditor of the Company
in respect of audit services and non-audit services for the
year ended 30 April 2007 amounted to HK$400,000 and
HK$20,000 respectively. The non-audit services were relating

to the tax advisory services.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company follows the practices stated in the CG code
regarding shareholder rights and investor relations during the

year under review.

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for demanding

a poll on resolutions at shareholders’ meetings are contained
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in the Company’s Articles. Details of such rights to demand a
poll and the poll procedures are included in all circulars to
shareholders and will be explained during the proceedings of

meetings.

Poll results will be published on the GEM website of the
Stock Exchange on the business day following the

shareholders’ meeting.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the shareholders and the Board. The
chairman of the Board as well as chairmen of the
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, or in their
absence, other members of the respective committees, and
where applicable, the independent Board committee, are

available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meetings.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings
on each substantial issue, including the election of individual

directors.

The Company continues to enhance communications and
relationships with its investors. Designated senior management
maintains regular dialogue with institutional investors and
analysts to keep them abreast of the Company’s
developments. Enquiries from investors are dealt with in an

informative and timely manner.

Besides, as to promote effective communication, the Company
also maintains a website at www.donaldbyford.com, where
extensive information and updates on the Company’s business
developments and operations, financial information, corporate

governance practices and other information are posted.
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The Directors present this report together with the audited

financial statements of Byford International Limited
(“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) for

the year ended 30 April 2007.
Principal activities

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 22 January 2003. Principal activities
of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in Note 30 to the

consolidated financial statements.
Ultimate holding company

With effect from 26 July 2004, Roly International Holdings
Ltd. (“Roly”), a company incorporated in Bermuda and listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited from
February 1996 to April 2007, became the ultimate holding

company of the Company.

Upon the voluntary delisting proposal (“Proposal”) from Rl
Special Holdings Bermuda Limited (“RI Special”) having been
approved by Roly’s shareholders on 26 March 2007 and its
implementation, Rl Special became the controlling shareholder
of the Company and Megastar Holdings Limited (“Megastar”)

became the ultimate holding company of the Company.
Results and appropriation

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 April 2007 are

set out in the consolidated income statement on page 58.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 30 April 2007.
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Plant and equipment

Details of movements in plant and equipment during the year
ended 30 April 2007 are set out in Note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Company are set out in Note

25 to the consolidated financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year ended
30 April 2007 are set out in Note 26 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Distributable reserves

As at 30 April 2007, the Company had no reserve available
for distribution to shareholders (2006: HK$953,000).

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the shareholders of the
Company dated 10 June 2003, among others, a share option
scheme namely, Employee Share Option Scheme, was

adopted by the Company.
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Summary of the Employee Share Option Scheme

(a)

(b)

Purpose of the Employee Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Employee Share Option Scheme is
to provide the people and the parties working for the
interests of the Group with an opportunity to obtain an
equity interest in the Company, thus linking their interests
with the interests of the Group and thereby providing
them with an incentive to work better for the interests

of the Group.

Participants of the Employee Share Option
Scheme

Pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme, the
board of directors (“Board”) may, at its discretion, invite
(i) employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-
time) or any of its subsidiaries or associated companies;
(i) directors of the Company (whether executive
directors, non-executive directors or independent non-
executive directors) or directors of any of the subsidiaries
or associated companies of the Group; (i) suppliers of
goods and/or services to the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or associated companies; (iv) resellers,
distributors, licensees, business collaborators, business
consultants, joint venture or business partners, technical,
financial, legal and other professional advisers engaged
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries or associated
companies; (v) substantial shareholders of each member
of the Group; (vi) associates of directors or substantial
shareholders of any of member of the Group, the
subsidiaries or their associated companies; and (vii) the
trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board the
beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the

discretionary objects) which includes any of the above-
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(c)

(d)

mentioned persons, to take up options to subscribe for

shares of the Company.

Total number of shares available for issue
under the Employee Share Option Scheme

The total number of shares of the Company which may
be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted
under the Employee Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 20,000,000 shares of the Company,
which represents 10% of the total number of the shares
of the Company in issue immediately following
completion of the Placing (as defined in the Company’s
prospectus dated 23 June 2003). The maximum number
of shares of the Company which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Employee Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 30% of the total number of shares of

the Company in issue from time to time.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme, the
total number of shares of the Company issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted and to
be granted pursuant to the Employee Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall
not exceed 1% of the total number of shares of the

Company in issue.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

Time of exercise of options

Pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme, any
option may be exercised in accordance with its terms
at any time during a period of not more than ten years
after the date on which an offer of the option is made
to a grantee to be notified by the Board to each grantee
and there is no minimum period for which an option

must be held before it can be exercised.

Acceptance of option

Pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme,
HK$1.00 per offer of grant is payable by the grantee to
the Company on acceptance of the option offer as

consideration for the grant.

Pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme, the
option must be accepted within 21 days from the date

on which an offer of option is made to a grantee.

Basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price per share under the Employee
Share Option Scheme shall be determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion and notified to each grantee

and shall be no less than the highest of:

(i)  the closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) on the date on which an offer of the
option is made to a grantee, which must be a
Trading Day (as defined in the Employee Share
Option Scheme);
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(f)

(9)
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(h)

(i)  the average closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheets
issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
consecutive trading days immediately preceding
the date on which an offer of the option is made

to a grantee; and

(i) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Remaining life of the Employee Share Option
Scheme

The Employee Share Option Scheme will remain valid
for a period of 10 years commencing on 10 June 2003
(save that the Company, by ordinary resolution in general
meeting or the Board may at any time terminate the

operation of the Employee Share Option Scheme).

The other principal terms of the Employee Share Option
Scheme are set out in the prospectus of the Company
dated 23 June 2003.

As at 30 April 2007, no share option has been granted
pursuant to the Employee Share Option Scheme since

its adoption.
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Directors

The Directors who held office during the year ended 30 April
2007 and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Wang Lu Yen (Chairman)

Norman Janelle (Chief Executive Officer)

(appointed on 1 May 2006)
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Chai Sing Hong
(Alternate Director: Choong Khuat Leok
who ceased to act on 31 July 2006)

Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob

Non-executive Director

Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim

Independent non-executive Directors

Chow Chi Kiong
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken

Liew Swee Yean, lvan

In accordance with articles 87(1) and (2) of the articles of
association of the Company (“Articles”), Mr. Chai Sing Hong,
Mr. Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim and Mr. Yue Kwai Wa, Ken
will retire as Directors by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting (“AGM”) and, being eligible, offer themselves

for re-election as Directors.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ and chief executive’s interests and
short positions in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures

As at 30 April 2007, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its

associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
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the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)), which were  XVEE 7R 8D HBME AR &) KB X AT 2 e
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant KRB AL ARRQRREES LRSS EHE
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or which are  352&F & 2 BB 2 #E s KA B SR B B
required to be recorded in the register maintained by the  XATAIZERFE S EMRA ([AIZR EWHRA])
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO; or as otherwise #5462 MEBME RN R MBIz S &
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant KRBT

to Rules 5.46 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange

(“GEM Listing Rules”) were as follows:

(1) Long positions in the shares of the Company (1) RAQXFTRGBZHFA
Number Percentage
of issued of issued
Name of Directors Capacity shares held share capital
BEE#T 2#ITRA
EENE 56 KD &R Aok
Wang Lu Yen Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1) 134,709,990 67.35%
F1E REEDEE 2 s (1)
Chai Sing Hong Beneficial owner 12,045,000 6.02%
EER EmER A
Md Wira Dani Interest of controlled corporation (Note 2) 2,500,000 1.25%
Bin Abdul Daim RESEE s (MHiE2)
Notes: B 5
1. As at 30 April 2007, Pacific Genius Group Limited (“PGGL”) 1. RZZFEZ+F M A=+ B Pacific Genius Group

held 134,709,990 shares, representing approximately
67.35% of the issued share capital of the Company. PGGL
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Roly. Roly is held by RI
Special as to 84.4%. RI Special is wholly owned by Rl
Holdings Bermuda Limited. RI Holdings Bermuda Limited is
held by RI Investment Holdings Bermuda Limited as to
92.0%. RI Investment Holdings Bermuda Limited is held by

each of Rl Investment Holdings, Ltd. and Megastar as to
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Limited ( [PGGL] ) 7 134,709,9908% % 7 » 15 7
NEIEBEITIRZA67.35% ° PGGLAZE 2 2 &AM B
A&l 2 Rl Special# & 84.4% ° Rl Special Rl
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Bermuda Limitedfi Rl Investment Holdings
Bermuda Limited# & 92.0% ° Rl Investment
Holdings Bermuda Limitedi# Rl Investment
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49.9% and 50.1% respectively. Megastar is wholly owned
by Mr. Wang Lu Yen. Mr. Wang Lu Yen is thus deemed, by
virtue the provisions of Part XV of the SFO, to be interested

in all the shares of the Company in which PGGL is interested.

2. As at 30 April 2007, Skyline Agents Limited, a company 2.
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, held 2,500,000
shares, representing 1.25% of the entire issued share capital
of the Company. It is legally and beneficially wholly owned
by Mr. Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim. Accordingly, Mr. Md
Wira Dani Bin Abdul Daim is deemed to be interested in the
shares of the Company held by Skyline Agents Limited of
the Company by virtue of the SFO.

(2) Long positions in the shares of associated (2)
corporations

Megastarfi T B £2 B A Rt IRIEFEH K
HERNEXVZHRE IREEERRAREE RS
PGGLFTEE #m 2 AR ARG

RZZZ+ % AF =+ 8 - Skyline Agents Limited
(—ZRABRRXBESIMAILZAR) FE
2,500,000/% R 7~ 16 A A A1 2 BT A 1.25% ©
Skyline Agents Limitedfa Md Wira Dani Bin Abdul
DamcEEaEREREERA At BIEFHF K
HAE 1601 - 4 %248 /& #E & Skyline Agents Limited it
FARFRGD 2w

REBEZERO 2HFR

Percentage of

Number and

issued share

Name of associated Name of class of issued capital as at

corporations Directors Capacity shares held 30 April 2007

EZEELHF

B=+H

e BTRG EBITRAE

L E B EEpE g4 BERER BatE

Megastar (Note 1) Wang Lu Yen Beneficial owner 1 ordinary share 100%
Megastar (BfizE1) F1%HE EmEEA of US$1
1REE1SE T
2 E AR

Linmark Group Limited Wang Lu Yen Beneficial owner 620,000 0.09%
(“Linmark”) TR EnEAA ordinary shares
(Notes 1 and 2) of US$0.02 each
MEEBEERQR 620,000/%
([#R%]) BRMEC.02FE T
(fifE1 % 2) 2 &Rk

Interest of controlled 483,535,619 72.07%

corporations
(Notes 1 and 2)
RIEHEE 2 s
GES¥))

ordinary shares

of US$0.02 each
483,535,619%
SR MEE0.02ET
2 &k
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Notes:

As at 30 April 2007, PGGL held 134,709,990 shares,
representing approximately 67.35% of the issued share
capital of the Company. PGGL is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Roly. Roly is held by RI Special as to 84.4%. RI Special
is wholly owned by RI Holdings Bermuda Limited. RI Holdings
Bermuda Limited is held by RI Investment Holdings Bermuda
Limited as to 92.0%. RI Investment Holdings Bermuda
Limited is held by each of Rl Investment Holdings, Ltd. and
Megastar as to 49.9% and 50.1% respectively. Megastar,
which is wholly owned by Mr. Wang Lu Yen, is thus a holding

company of the Company.

As at 30 April 2007, (i) RGS Holdings Limited (“RGS”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of Roly, owned 437,720,000 shares
of Linmark, representing approximately 65.24%, of the issued
share capital of Linmark, a company whose shares are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange; and (ii) Rl Special
owned 45,815,619 shares of Linmark, representing
approximately 6.83% of the issued share capital of Linmark.
By virtue of the relationship between Mr. Wang Lu Yen and
Rl Special as stated in Note 1 above, Mr. Wang Lu Yen is
deemed, by virtue of the SFO, to be interested in all the
shares of Linmark in which RI Special is interested and by
virtue of the fact that RGS is wholly owned by Roly and the
relationship between Mr. Wang Lu Yen and Roly as stated
in Note 1 above, Mr. Wang Lu Yen is also deemed to be
interested in all the shares of Linmark in which RGS is

interested.
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(83) Long positions in the underlying shares of (3)
associated corporations

(@)

Rights to acquire shares of associated

corporations

REBLEEBROZHR
(@) BAWHBOEZBEK D2 R

Pursuant to the share option scheme of Roly, the

holding company of the Company, certain Directors

were granted share options to subscribe for shares

of Roly, details of which as at 30 April 2007, were

as follows:

Number of
share options

to subscribe

REBEARRBER B 2E 2 BRES
B ETESFERTERENRAER
BB ZEERER _TTLFN
A=tBz#BOT:

for shares Subscription
of Roly as at price per
Name of Director Date of grant 30 April 2007  Exercise period share of Roly
Us$
R-BELHF
A=tH R
TRB2ER G 2R K5
EEHA R BH ZBREHE TEHEB ZRRE
e
Wang Lu Yen 23/08/2004 1,600,000  23/08/2005 - 22/08/2010 0.248
T%E —ZTWEF —EERFNAZT=H
NA=Z+=8H E_T-TFNA-TZH
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(b)  Certain Directors were granted bonus warrants by

Roly on 29 April 2004 to subscribe for shares of

Roly, details of which as at 30 April 2007, were as

follows:

Number of
warrants to

subscribe for

(b)

EFEFR-TENEMA =+ A
2 AR T AL R IR 55 A R 2
2B RERREEN BB LE
MA=+EZHEMT:

shares of Subscription
Roly as at price per
Name of Directors Capacity 30 April 2007 Exercise period share of Roly
(Note 1) S$
R-BELHF
mA=t+H B2k
ARBE2ARG 2HRHG
Esng 54 ZARERHE fTHEEBH ZARBE
GERD # i T
Wang Lu Yen Beneficial owner 5,050,000 29/04/2004 — 28/04/2009 0.75
T%E ESEAA —TENFMA-THEE
ZEEAFHAZ=ZFTN\H
Wang Lu Yen Interest of spouse 87,5600 29/04/2004 — 28/04/2009 0.75
(Note 2)
I%E fefB e (ffat2) —EEMFEFHNA-_+HBE
—ETAFEFNA=+NH
Wang Lu Yen Interest of controlled 68,913,971  29/04/2004 — 28/04/2009 0.75
corporations
(Note 3)
I%E REGEE 2 # 5 —TENFEMA-TAEE

(P 5E3)

e
—“ZEAEMA—+/\AB
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Notes:

1. Each warrant entitles the holder to subscribe for one

share of Roly.

2. These warrants in Roly were held by Mrs. Wang Liaw
Bin Bin, the wife of Mr. Wang Lu Yen.

3. These warrants in Roly were held as to 30,310,875
warrants by Megastar and as to 38,603,096 warrants
by Rl Special. By virtue of the relationship between
Mr. Wang Lu Yen, Rl Special and Megastar as stated
in Note 1 to sub-paragraph (2) above, Mr. Wang Lu
Yen is deemed to be interested in all the warrants in

which each of Rl Special and Megastar is interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 April 2007, none of the
directors and chief executive of the Company had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or which
are required to be recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO; or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Rules 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Substantial shareholders and other persons
with interests in the Company which are
discloseable under Section 336 of Part XV of
the SFO

So far as the directors or chief executive of the Company are
aware, as at 30 April 2007, the persons or companies (not
being a director or chief executive of the Company) who had
interests or short positions (directly or indirectly) in the shares

or underlying shares of the Company which fall to be disclosed

i

BRAEEETHAARE —BR2EKN-

1 BHR

2. ZEZRERBREFRIRBEEEZEZFEWKLL
KB

3. % %5 2 B R I 3 B Megastar &2 RI Special 9 Bll 4
530,310,87517 % 38,603,09617 o i £ X 1%
2 (2)9 B BT il F 4 B 5 4 E2RI Special 2 Megastar
Z R ERESL AR AYA 2RI Special &k
MegastarFf i 6 # 2 2 R R 1 7 o
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Hi &0 £ 3521477 B 2 Bt o 2 Efal#E 2 sk
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BIEXVERE 336K BEFIBER A D TR
mZAL
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to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO or who are substantial shareholders as
recorded in the register of substantial shareholders required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO

were as follows:

Long positions in the shares of the Company

RARNBREBERZZERERPIEIBIRREFE
ZEEBRRECMAMLEHRZ T BRR:

RAEQXTRGD 2R

Number of issued

Percentage of

issued share

Name of shareholders Capacity shares held capital
REEH g7} e &I HERITRA
R EAR BaLE
PGGL Beneficial owner 134,709,990 67.35%
EREAA
Roly Interest of a controlled 134,709,990 67.35%
corporation (Note 1)
R RiEEhEE 2w (1)
Rl Special Interest through controlled 134,709,990 67.35%
corporations (Note 1)
FRXIXEHEE 2 ES
(PBF5E1)
Rl Holdings Bermuda Interest through controlled 134,709,990 67.35%
Limited oorporations (Note 1)
FERIEEEE 2 R
(PBF3E1)
RI Investment Holdings Interest through controlled 134,709,990 67.35%

Bermuda Limited

corporations (Note 1)
FRZEHEEZ S
(PfF=E1)
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Name of shareholders

e

Capacity
g4

Percentage of

Rl Investment Holdings, Ltd.

Megastar

Asia Pacific Growth Fund V., L.P.

Asia Pacific Associates V., L.P.

Interest through controlled
corporations (Note 1)
BEXEWEEZ R
(B EET)

Interest through controlled
corporations (Note 1)

BRXENEE R
(P EE1)

Interest through controlled
oorporations (Note 1)
BEZEWEEZ R
(PRFEET)

Interest through controlled
corporations (Note 1)
BEXEWNEEZ R
(B EET)

Number of issued issued share
shares held capital
FrisB 17 HEBTRA
BB Bk
134,709,990 67.35%
134,709,990 67.35%
134,709,990 67.35%
134,709,990 67.35%

Chan Wai Yee Interest of spouse (Note 2) 12,045,000 6.02%
fl Bz Ewm (MsE2)
Notes: B E

1. As at 30 April 2007, PGGL held 134,709,990 Shares, representing 1.
approximately 67.35% of the issued share capital of the Company.

PGGL is a wholly owned subsidiary of Roly. Roly is held by RI

Special as to 84.4%. RI Special is wholly owned by RI Holdings
Bermuda Limited. Rl Holdings Bermuda Limited is held by RI

Investment Holdings Bermuda Limited as to 92.0%. Rl Investment

Holdings Bermuda Limited is held by each of Rl Investment

RZZEZ+FWMA =+ H PGGL#F A 134,709,990
P& - (AR A R 2 BT AR67.35% © PGGLAEEL
22 &KW B AR 2B HRI SpecialE 584.4% ° R
Special i Rl Holdings Bermuda Limited% & # & °
Rl Holdings Bermuda Limitedf# Rl Investment
Holdings Bermuda Limited# & 92.0% °

Investment Holdings Bermuda Limitedf Rl
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Holdings, Ltd. and Megastar as to 49.9% and 50.1% respectively.
RI Investment Holdings, Ltd. is wholly owned by Asia Pacific Growth
Fund V., L.P.. Asia Pacific Growth Fund V., L.P. is a limited

partnership with Asia Pacific Associates V., L.P. as its general

partner which is in control of the limited partnership.

2. Ms. Chan Wai Yee is the spouse of Mr. Chai Sing Hong. Ms. Chan
is deemed to be interested in Mr. Chai’s interest in shares in the
Company (as disclosed in the paragraph headed “Directors’ and

chief executive’s interests and short positions in shares, underlying

shares and debentures” in this report).

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 April 2007, no person (not
being a director or chief executive of the Company) had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO, or who are substantial shareholders as recorded in the

register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by

the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

Related party transactions

Details of the related party transactions undertaken during
the year under review are provided under Note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements. These related party
transactions fall under the definition of continuing connected
transactions, but are exempt from the reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval

requirements, under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company, any of its holding companies, fellow
subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year under review.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year under

review.

Major customers and suppliers of the Group

For the year ended 30 April 2007, the five largest customers
of the Group accounted for approximately 59.87% of the
Group’s total sales and the five largest suppliers accounted
for approximately 81.82% of the Group’s total purchases. In
addition, the largest customer accounted for approximately
16.56% of the Group’s total sales and the largest supplier
accounted for approximately 22.84% of the Group’s total

purchases.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the Directors, owned more than
5% of the Company’s share capital) had a beneficial interest

in the Group’s five largest customers and five largest suppliers.
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Report of the Directors
EEeRE

Competing interest

For the year ended 30 April 2007, the Directors are not aware
of any business or interest of the Directors, the management
shareholders and their respective associates (as defined in
the GEM Listing Rules) that compete or may compete with
the business of the Group and any other conflicts of interest

which any such person has or may have with the Group.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s
listed securities

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during

the year under review.

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for the exercise of any pre-emptive
rights under the Articles or the laws of the Cayman lIslands,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Material litigation

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries was involved in any
material litigation or arbitration during the year ended 30 April
2007.

Corporate governance

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the

Company are set out in the section of Corporate Governance

Report of this annual report.
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Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
April 2007 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment upon conclusion of the AGM. A resolution for
the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor of
the Company to hold office until conclusion of the next annual
general meeting at a fee to be agreed with the directors of

the Company will be proposed at the AGM.

By Order of the Board

Norman Janelle

Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 18 July 2007
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—eport of the Auditor

% SR ¥

PRICEWATERHOUSE( COPERS

BORBKEGTMERH

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

BYFORD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Byford International Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 58 to
126, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheets as at 30 April 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company
and of the Group as at 30 April 2007, and of the Group’s
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Other matters

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and
only for you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18 July 2007

BERSRATREFNERBBMBHREMES
BLEBEBEERNBZRE FTEENEFIURR
RGBT H B B AR EF R R MR
MBBREFEERERRANRR -EFEZF
RBE ZBEEBEZATARENEEMAF
H5I)  IS SR AR R A B ) A RFHEE
BB IESE QB E AR E Il B AR RE
RER -BRNBRNEESARANETERE
MAEERFERA ST AT IR U RF
EBHHREROEBRIHLA -

HABRE RPAMESHNEREESREMNES
WwRRMNEZER EHERER-

R

BAIRS ZERAVBERRERBEERY R
SEANEEMAFHER ERFL BERER
—ETLFHUAZTHANPBHRRE BEEHE
BEZALFENKERRERERE Y OK
REB(RAIGIDNBEEREZREH-

HittE1]
AREBFER DHRBZEZGERERBER
RF|E BRI ZIARRERNEEME N -HMT

ERAMENARAMEMEMALE ESAE
EEE-

BOBKBEETMEHAT
HE S

EE —_TTEELFELATNAHR

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 # &

57




Consolidated Income Statement

= AL N/
iR e e
For the year ended 30 April 2007

HE-ZZLFNA=ZTHILFE

2007 2006
—EELE ZETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
Bt 5 FER FAT
Revenue A 5 31,833 29,346
Cost of sales $HE AR 8 (13,837) (13,808)
Gross profit E X 17,996 15,538
Other income HaA 7 153 555
Selling and distribution costs HE KoK 8 (5,131) (4,893)
General and administrative —RITBAX
expenses 8 (13,007) (12,075)
Operating profit/(loss) R A S (E18) 11 (875)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & — XKW B Qa2 K zm - 824
Finance costs A& B AR 9 (6) (385)
Profit/(loss) before income tax K& TSR ATE ), (E1E) 5 (436)
Income tax expense i8R 10 (156) (164)
Loss for the year, attributable ~ FAR R B REFE A
to equity holders of FEfhE 1R
the Company (151) (600)
Dividend i) 11 - -
Loss per share for loss FRARRAIREREA
attributable to equity holders EhReREE
of the Company during (B
the year (HK cents)
— basic — &K 12 (0.1) (0.3)
— diluted — g 12 (0.1) (0.3)

The notes on pages 64 to 126 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
EEBEAER

At 30 April 2007

R-BZELFNA=+H

2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M 5E FHET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets IRBEE
Plant and equipment W28 K 14 421 681
Trademarks EE 15 19,266 18,143
R | /1. L G 18,824
Current assets RBEE
Inventories R 16 4,954 3,731
Trade receivables B 5 W EIE 17 5,591 4,941
Prepayments, deposits ERNRIE e R
and other receivables E b W sk I8 18 497 966
Amount due from a fellow AR ENG
subsidiary =18 29(c) 237 130
Cash and cash equivalents BehBReEE 19 4,180 3,761
el ________%4% 13,529
Total assets EE#E 35,146 32,353
EQUITY =
Capital and reserves KATRERERA
attributable to equity EBEEAR#E
holders of the Company
Share capital % 7 25 2,000 2,000
Reserves i1 26 27,221 25,747
Total equity EEBEE 29,221 27,747
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
EEBEAER

At 30 April 2007

R-Z2LFMA=+A

2007 2006
—EZEHF —ETRF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M 5 F& T TFET
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities R IE A& 24 53 50
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade payables =Y IR 20 2,891 1,875
Accruals and other payables EETER R E N
I8 21 2,917 2,192
Borrowings BE 22 - 438
Taxation payable P& IR 64 51
______ 5872 4556
Total liabilities aEeE 5925 4,606
Total equity and liabilities EZLEaEHE 35,146 32,353
Net current assets REBEEFE 9,587 8,973
Total assets less EEHERRDAR
current liabilities 29,274 27,797
Norman Janelle Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob #ix &
Director &% Director & %#

The notes on pages 64 to 126 are an integral part of these  EHRFE4EF126E v T ARGEAVEHEZ
consolidated financial statements. — 21 e
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Balance Sheet
BEBER

At 30 April 2007
RZTET+FWMA=+H

2007 2006
—EELE —ETRF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
=S FHE T F& T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kERBE
Plant and equipment 25 Ko 7% 1 14 31 45
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZH®RE 30 10,238 7,957
ez 8,002
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits BNRIE -EE R
and other receivables E b e W 3108 18 90 547
Amounts due from JFE W B [~ J) 3R
subsidiaries 30 118 86
Cash and cash equivalents RekBEeEE 19 82 949
______________________________________________ 200 15
Total assets EE#E 10,559 9,584
EQUITY L
Capital and reserves ARG REFE AENL
attributable to equity BEARARR
holders of the Company
Share capital g & 25 2,000 2,000
Reserves 1 26 (1,045) 953
Total equity EZHAE 955 2,953
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals and other payables JEETB A & E A pER
) FRIA 21 458 566
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE < B BB A B 5 E 30 9,146 6,065
_____________________________________________ 9604 6631
Total liabilites = _ afE®E 9604 6,631
Total equity and liabilities ERREBEHEE 10,559 9,584
Net current liabilities RBAEFE (9,314) (5,049)
Total assets less current EEHERABERS
liabilities 955 2,953
Norman Janelle Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob # & &
Director & Director %
The notes on pages 64 to 126 are an integral part of this R FECAZEF126E 2 AR B HRE 2 — P
financial statement. 7o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BARGZEDE

For the year ended 30 April 2007

BE-_ZELFMNA=TRILEE

2007 2006

—EELF —EERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FE T FAT

Balance at beginning of the year 4 ¥4 & 27,747 27,353
Loss for the year FREE (151) (600)
Currency translation differences & ¥[E H =58 1,625 994
Balance at end of the year F R H® 29,221 27,747

The notes on pages 64 to 126 are an integral part of these  HRFEIEF126B 2T ARGE M KEHERZ
consolidated financial statements. — 25 o
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

,\/\ Eﬁiuwi%

For the year ended 30 April 2007
BE_ZTLFOA=THLFE

2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FHER FATT
Cash flows from operating KEEH o REME
activities
Cash generated from/ KEEBES (FTRE)
(used in) operations s 27(a) 803 (2,683)
Income tax paid BTG (146) (94)
Net cash generated REEBEL (FTE)
from/(used in) Zfﬁi F R
operating activities 657 (2,777)
Cash flows from investing KEFHz2REME
activities
Interest received B H B 153 137
Purchase of plant and BERRELRE
equipment - (255)
Proceeds from disposal HE—RKMBARZ
of a subsidiary FTi8 318 - 11,793
Proceeds from disposal of o= Té%ag& gl
plant and equipment P i5 58 27(a) 18 616
Net cash generated from KERBESZ
investing activities & FE 171 12,291
Cash flows from financing MEFH REME
activities
Proceeds from borrowings BT 3KIE - 4,500
Repayments of borrowings BEEEX - (9,443)
Repayments of finance EE pEMH LR IE
lease obligations (44) (452)
Interest paid B F B (6) (385)
Net cash used in financing REFESME RS
activities F R (50) (5,780)
Net increase in cash and RekBeEEBEZ
cash equivalents 0 F K8 778 3,734
Cash and cash equivalents FUzHEeNReEAE
at beginning of the year 3,365 (318)
Exchange gains/(losses) RekReFEZ
on cash and BE N s, (B5E)
cash equivalents 37 (51)
Cash and cash equivalents FRZ2BESRR®
at end of the year =2 27(b) 4,180 3,365

The notes on pages 64 to 126 are an integral part of these  EHNF64EF126E v T AREEMBHRE 2
consolidated financial statements. —#B 15 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

General Information

Byford International Limited (“Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 22 January 2003
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised). The address of its registered
office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands. The shares
of the Company have been listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited since 27 June 2003.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are
set out in Note 30.

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries, (together, the
“Group”) have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”). The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

The following standards, amendments and
interpretations are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006 but are
not relevant to or have no significant impact to the
Group’s operations:

IAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits

IAS 21 (Amendment)

IAS 39 (Amendment)

IAS 39 (Amendment)

IAS 39 and IFRS 4

(Amendment)

IFRS 6

IFRS 1 (Amendment)

IFRIC 4

New Investment in a
Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee
Contracts

Exploration for and
Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

First-time Adoption of

International Financial
Reporting Standards

and IFRS 6
(Amendment),
Exploration for and
Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Determining whether an
Arrangement contains

a Lease

iR e MR

2. FEEHBEBE (&)

(a)

mBLE®E (&)

THER BT RBBER BT
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R AR A - SR S 7 B T R B 3t
BYUAREZ RBBNEATE-

B B & 5T 2 Al EE®@F
E19%5% (1&837])

B B & 5t 2 A BN B
E215% (1&37]) wEFRE
B B & 5T 2 Al B EE R
£ 395%% (1835]) REZHEE

mEYHRE
TRIE A
B B & 5T 2 Al NEEEE
395 (1&83]) & e
B B & 5t 2 A HIERAELN
53957 &
B B B 7 #R S
R F 45 (BFT)
BRSBTS dR 5 R Bk AT (A
65 &R
PR B3RS R B AR
E15% (£35]) B 7 R A
Al f B R B
5 3R &5 2
Eoe5 (158
) BB K
FEEY
BRI sHRERE BT
ZEgEIR EE8E
HeE

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 % &

65



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fRa MR

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

IFRIC 5 Rights to Interests
arising from
Decommissioning,
Restoration and
Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC 6 Liabilities arising from
Participating in a
Specific Market —
Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment

The following new standards and interpretations

to existing standards have been issued but are

not yet effective and have not been early adopted.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures

IFRS 8 Operating Segments

IFRIC 7 Applying the
Restatement
Approach under IAS
29 — Financial
Reporting in
Hyperinflationary
Economies

IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

TESHERERE (&)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.

(Continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (Continued) (a) WMBEE (£)
IFRIC 9 Reassessment of BEBHmERE BRAXITE
Embedded ZBEF oW TANEH
Derivatives BRE
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial BRMERERE THYHERE
Reporting and ZEGF105% Mo A
Impairment
IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 - Group and BRMEREeE BRYERE
Treasury Share ZEGEIR AE B 257
Transactions - KB RE
ERMNR S
IFRIC 12 Service Concession B BRERE RBETE
Arrangements ZBgHE12% ZHE
IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty R HmERE B AEMEE
Programmes Z B gE135%

AEEBNR _FTTLFRA-ARZ
‘AN E T R RAZ T ER K&
R R LEES T EHAEH
CREXBRVBERNEREAXN

The Group will apply these new standards and
interpretations for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 May 2007, but these changes are not

expected to have a significant impact on the

Group’s results of operations and financial position. &
(b) Consolidation (b) ZREREB

REMBRREBBEARA RAA AN
BRARAEZEMA=+tHZMBHRE-

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its

subsidiaries made up to 30 April.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=l
e B

V75 o M A

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(b) Consolidation (Continued)

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls

another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date that control

ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the
date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable
to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of
the extent of any minority interest. The excess of
the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is

recognised directly in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(b) Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency

with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of
other economic

segments operating in

environments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation

(1)

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s

functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

TESHERERE (&)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting 2.
Policies (Continued)

(d) S ¥&E (&

(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i)

Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i)

PN

(i)  assets and liabilities for each balance i) BEEBERIIEZEE
sheet presented are translated at the HEENERZEERE
closing rate at the date of that balance REEBZEXRKBE:

sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at

the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component

of equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

2. Summary of Significant Accounting 2. FEESHEXME (£)
Policies (Continued)

(d) Foreign currency translation (Continued) (d) 8E@E (&)
(i) Group companies (Continued) (i) EEFNE] (&)
On consolidation, exchange differences RARERABREIINEER 2
arising from the translation of the net KEFE URBEREMER
investment in foreign operations, and of TH(REYHEBEIR) ME
borrowings and other currency instruments EEHEZEEMARRER I
designed as hedges of such instruments, are BN HEINEEBR B
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign AT 5 BR 2 B 3 Z R R s &
operation is partially disposed of or sold, ERAHEEWSKEE 20D

exchange differences that were recorded in
equity are recognised in the income statement

as part of the gain or loss on sale.

(e) Plant and equipment (e) HBRFZHE
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost MR BRBREELKNARRFTITE R
less accumulated depreciation and impairment BERBE (W) AR-EBELKAREE
losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure HEWEEESI B ZHAY -
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s HEMRANERBEBEERE RKTMH
carrying amount only when it is probable that future 2RI 2 R ERN =R B Al B
economic benefits of the originally assessed ERANEE  MEE 2K AT
standard of performance of the existing asset will EER A ABREZREE A
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be EHMBEERREDREA ZWBF
measured reliably. All other repairs and EalamRNbke

maintenance are charged to the income statement

during the financial year in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(e) Plant and equipment (Continued)

(f)

Depreciation on plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values over their estimated

useful lives, as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and 4 — 10 years
office equipment
Motor vehicles 5 years

The assets’ useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted

if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated

recoverable amount (Note 2(g)).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amounts

and are included in the income statement.

Trademarks

Trademarks that have an indefinite life are carried
at historical cost less accumulated impairment, if
any, and are tested annually for impairment and

when there is indication of impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2.

V75 o M A

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Impairment of investments in
subsidiaries and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have
not yet available for use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation
and depreciation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of

the impairment at each reporting date.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. Cost comprises the
direct costs of merchandise and charges that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, and excludes
borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less applicable selling expenses.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(i)

1)

(k)

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment
of trade receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is
impaired. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through
the use of an allowance account, and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the income statement.
When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account of trade
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are recognised in the income
statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturity of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue

of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2.

=

LR R

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(k)

U

(m)

Share capital (Continued)

Where the Company purchases its equity shares,
the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes),
is deducted from equity attributable to the
Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled, reissued or disposed of. Where such
shares are subsequently sold, or reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs and the
related income tax effects, is included in equity

attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the

borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months

after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

TESHERERE (&)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting 2.
Policies (Continued)

method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax

liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences

can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

(n) Deferred tax (n) EEBIE
Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability BREMENDRBAREIREERARE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fRa MR

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(o) Employee benefits

(1)

Pension obligations

defined

contribution plans which are generally funded

Group companies operate
through payments to trustee-administrated

funds.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays contributions to
publicly or privately administered pension
plans on a mandatory, contractual or
voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

2. Summary of Significant Accounting 2. FEEHERME (&)
Policies (Continued)

(o) Employee benefits (Continued) (o) EERA (&)
(i) Termination benefits (i) BEBE T
Termination benefits are payable when BEBEF IR IEERKB HA
employment is terminated before the normal SN EEEMNB BB EEK L
retirement date or whenever an employee & A DA X 3R 5% S5 4@ ) BSF B 1T o i
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange BABBRBFFAEM A HE 2
for these benefits. The Group recognises FRFEIXIEEAREEE %
termination benefits when it is demonstrably A B B FERE i mI2 B AE
committed to either: terminating the Al AASEESERMBER-
employment of current employees according REEERZBBI2E AR 2
to a detailed formal plan without possibility BAEHRERE:.

of withdrawal; or providing termination
benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits
falling due more than 12 months after balance

sheet date are discounted to present value.

(i) Bonus plan (i) TEATET 2
The Group recognises a provision where MAEEAEENETHBRE
contractually obliged or where there is a past EBOBRETEMT RIS®R
practice that has created a constructive B
obligation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(p) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating

losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of

obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increase in the provision due to passage of time is

recognised as interest expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(g) Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of

merchandise and services, net of value-added tax,

rebates and discounts and after eliminating sales

within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables is

reasonably assured.

Licensing income

Licensing income is recognised on an accrual
basis in accordance with the substance of

the relevant agreements.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original
effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest
income. Interest income on impaired loans is
recognised using the original effective interest

rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

2. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(r) Leases

(i)

(i)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the

period of the lease.

Finance lease

Leases of plant and equipment where the
Group has substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value
of the leased plant and equipment and the
present value of the minimum lease
payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so
as to achieve a constant rate on the finance
balance outstanding. The corresponding
rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in borrowings. The interest element
of the finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases is depreciated
over the shorter of the useful life of the asset
or the lease term.

82 Byford International Limited » & & E KA E 2 7

2.

TEEHBRRBE (B)

(r)

G

(0)

(i)

M ARE BRI A
R B2 BT 0 RRK
BHA-RBEERNINZRK
B (MR EARMKZAERE
B) DTRENBRRESER K
@R kR

BEHL

REEFEABANEDEREE
G MOz s RREBELO TS
DEABEMRN BEHEONE
R H RS MREZ
AP EEFERONR2EE
ME 2 BEEE M- FHELY
NRITRAERREERED
AL DA REIE B B S SR IR B E
E X MBS B ELHRR
EEMRITABE-REKAZ
ME R EIR A Yt RNk
AR g HEz B EEHRREHR
B E BRI R RIF R E A
BAZHBENRRBIREEZ
AEAFMRENRE 2R
EtEFE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Continued)

(s) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Financial Risk Factors

Financial assets and financial liabilities carried on the
balance sheet include bank balances and cash, trade
receivables, trade payables and other borrowings. The
accounting policies on recognition and measurement of
these items are disclosed in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management regularly monitors the financial risks of the
Group. Because of the simplicity of the financial structure
and the current operations of the Group, no hedging

activities were considered by management.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
Singapore dollars and United States dollars. The
Group has investments in foreign operation, whose
net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk. The Group does not expect the
net foreign exchange exposure from these activities
to be significant and hence, the Group does not
presently hedge this foreign exchange exposure.
The Group periodically reviews liquid assets and
liabilities held in currencies other than Hong Kong
dollars to ensure that net exposure is kept at an

acceptable level.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

3. Financial Risk Factors (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products and services are made to

customers with an appropriate credit history.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
business, the Group aims at maintaining flexibility
in funding by keeping committed credit lines

available.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in

market interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Assumptions

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed

to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next

financial year are discussed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of trademarks

Trademarks are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have
been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of

judgements and estimates.

iR e MR

EREFH AT RER

AEEERERBEARRAAEMER
(BREAEERBEATHRAREMHZE
I m A 1) AP AE fh AT S I -

AEBELEBAR 25t RRR--FAFH
A HAEEMERIEEHER
RERAR - N Xt 5| 2 T — A BFE
ZEERABRBEMFLERBERBEK
BEARERZ BT KRR

(a) fHETERBEE

EREMHHRRBERNE R RREE
AR R D BRI R AR BT R
Ao REELSBMZAIRBIHELR
BEREZHEMEE ZFTER
PR 7 R st
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4.

V75 o M A

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Assumptions (Continued)

(a)

Estimated impairment of trademarks
(Continued)

Management judgement is required in the area of
asset impairment particularly in assessing: (i)
whether an event has occurred that may indicate
that the related asset values may not be
recoverable; (i) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount,
being the higher of fair value less costs to sell or
net present value of future cash flows which are
estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset in the business; and (iii) the appropriate key
assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow
projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate. Changing the assumptions selected by
management in assessing impairment, including
the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions
in the cash flow projections, could materially affect
the net present value used in the impairment test
and as a result affect the Group’s financial position
and results of operations. If there is a significant
adverse change in the projected performance and
resulting future cash flow projections, it may be
necessary to take an impairment charge to the

income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

EXRgHETTREBER (F)

4. Critical Accounting Estimates and 4.
Assumptions (Continued)

(b) Estimated provision for doubtful debts (b) EHETRIERBE

The Group makes provision for doubtful debts
based on an assessment of the recoverability of
trade receivables and other receivables. Provisions
are applied to trade receivables and other
receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying value
of receivables and doubtful debt expenses in the

period in which such estimate has been changed.

AEEREE S RUCKIA K& E it B
IR 2 Ak ET AT U B VR R BRI
HMEFRIBERNEBERLE TR D
Eer AIAREESHE S EWEER
H A 8 R IR (F B o B R BR R
PR HIEr A 5t o W TR HR B R 55 2 fih
AEMER AEHERBEERE
BT IR B B HARE 2 B R IE B R
RAX zBREE-
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4.

V75 o M A

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Assumptions (Continued)

(c)

Income taxes and deferred tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required
in determining the worldwide provision for income
taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised to the
extent that management considers it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact the recognition
of deferred tax assets and income tax charge in

the period in which estimate has been changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AR B TS R M R
5. Revenue 5. WA

2007 2006
—EBLF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHER FET
Sales of goods HEEm 23,527 23,358
Licensing income EE R A 8,306 5,988
31,833 29,346

6. Segmental Information 6. 7HEEHR

Primary reporting format — business FEEHRHFIXN XK E

segments

As at 30 April 2007, the Group was organised on a R-EZ+FNA=ZTH AEEEHAE

worldwide basis into two main business segments, MYy RMEEXEZEBE Dl A:

namely:

()  Sales of men’s innerwear, socks and apparel iy HEBSLAKE HENIR ([HHE
(“Sales of goods”); and Eml) i &

(i) Licensing of the Group’s trademarks relating to iy BWEASKEEBBByfordmErS LA
Byford branded men’s innerwear, socks and K& 458 X AR &1 LA K& Baby-Q h&
apparel and Baby-Q branded fashion for babies’ LERRERIEHERE UHENE
products in return for royalty income (“Licensing”). FIREUA (TR ERE]) -
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TERER (&)
TEERARN-EB2E (&)

6. Segmental Information (Continued) 6.

Primary reporting format — business
segments (Continued)

The segment information by business for the years HE_ZZ+FNA=-+HIEFERHEZE
ended 30 April 2007 and 30 April 2006 are as follows: TEERNFUA-THIEFEZEBSE
BRI
Sales of goods Licensing Total
HEEm B o
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEZtLE —TERF ZETEE —TTF ZEZLE —TERF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000
THERT TET THERT TET THERT FEL
Total segment revenue % *E Hﬁl)\?@ # 23,527 23,358 9,204 6,833 32,731 30,191
Inter-segment revenue BH B A - - (898) (845) (898) (845)
Revenue A 23,527 23,358 8,306 5,988 31,833 29,346
Segment results EEL (134) (191) 2,521 2,180 2,387 1,989
Unallocated
corporate expenses AN ARHY (2,376) (2,864)
Operating profit/(loss) & &7,/ (EE) 11 (875)
Gain on disposal of HE—KINBE ARz E
a subsidiary - 824
Finance costs BEKK (6) (385)
Income tax expense FIEHAY (156) (164)
Loss for the year FNEE (151) (600)
Segment assets PEEE 10,463 8,797 23,710 19,905 34,173 28,702
Unallocated AOBERAEE
corporate assets 973 3,651
Total assets BEE 35,146 32,353
Segment liabilities PERAE 3,463 2,472 1,485 1,029 4,948 3,501
Borrowings e - 438
Unallocated AORAREE
corporate liabilities 860 566
Taxation payable JE R HiIE 64 51
Deferred tax liabilities ~ EEFBAE 53 50
Total liabilities mafk 5,925 4,606
Segment capital PEELRRAX
expenditures - 1565 - 98 - 253
Unallocated corporate KA B R AIE AR X
capital expenditures - 2
- 255
Segment depreciation ~ DEHE 211 414 15 110 226 524
Unallocated corporate KA EBEAAITE
depreciation 10 15
236 539
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Segmental Information (Continued)

Primary reporting format — business
segments (Continued)

Segment assets consist primarily plant and equipment,

trademarks, inventories, receivables and operating cash.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They

exclude taxation payable and deferred tax liabilities.

Capital expenditures comprise additions to plant and
equipment and trademarks. Depreciation comprises

depreciation of plant and equipment.

Unallocated assets and liabilities represent assets and
liabilities not dedicated to a particular segment, consist

primarily of taxation and corporate assets and liabilities.

iR e MR

TREER (&)
FTERHEFX-EBIE (F)
PEAEIZEERBREE BR 7
B RERHEREERS -

NHEABEEEKEAE EL TRERMN
BMELERBEAE-

BARXBIERNERES MR E AR EIR- 9T
EpRBERRENE
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e SR T
6. Segmental Information (Continued) 6. PEER (&)
Secondary reporting format — geographical REEHFRN-HESE
segments
The Group’s two business segments operate in four BEAREE 2 MBEB D HEUDIREEE
main geographical locations, even though they are B EFEEMEELE-

managed on a worldwide basis.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s TRIZESEREREB ZIWA-BEE
revenue, total assets and capital expenditures by &= N
geographical locations.
Capital
Revenue Total assets expenditures
A ngE BEXRX
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

“ERLF CTTAF CERLE ZTTAF ZRREF ZTTAF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TAT

Malaysia B’ E 1,152 2,219 20,312 16,591 - 56
Singapore g 18,013 16,826 13,861 12,082 - 197
Dubai HE 5,270 5,127 - - - -
Hong Kong N 4,592 2,915 969 3,651 - -
Others Hity 2,806 2,259 4 29 - 2
31,833 29,346 35,146 32,353 - 255
Revenue is based on the location of customers. Total WATIRERFEGTE - BEERER
assets and capital expenditures are based on the M IRBEZEEE M EMETE-

location of those assets.
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(a) Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general and administrative

expenses are analysed as follows:

RE SR M
7. Other Income 7. HWKA
2007 2006
—EELHE TETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Interest income A B A 153 137
Write-back of allowance REREE RO
for doubtful debts - 256
Gain on disposal of plant & # 28 & 5% & W &5
and equipment - 162
153 555
Expenses by Nature 8. MX (RHEDSHE)

(@) FAXBREHFEEXNL HERDEK
A —RERITHRA 20T :

2007 2006
—ETLF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHERT FHETT
Depreciation of plant and equipment HeEREETE
(Note 14) (P5E14) 236 539
Provision for impairment of trade g 5 W EIR
receivables VEREREE - 563
Employment costs (Note 13) BB AA (MEE13) 9,231 8,042
Changes in inventories of finished goods £k 515 & & 13,837 13,808
Operating lease payments in respect of: 4% ‘& 8 #) {5 7k :
— office premises and staff quarters —WRENREBEIRE 751 839
Net foreign exchange losses R EE TS 291 118
Auditor’s remuneration % RN B & 400 400

(o) Loss for the year is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$1,998,000 (2006: HK$7,039,000).

(b) FAREEL1,998,0008 7T (ZZZ X
17,039,000/ L) B AR BB 1%

WERAP R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fRa MR

9. Finance Costs 9. BEMRAX
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Interest expenses: F BT
Bank borrowings RITEE - 335
Finance lease obligations B & f 49 & & 6 50
6 385
10. Income Tax Expense 10. FISHEX
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FAT
Current income tax B HA P 15 %4
- Overseas taxation —BINFLIE 119 115
— Under-provision in prior years —FEFEETREME 37 -
156 115
Deferred tax (Note 24) EERIE (P 5E24)
— Current year — B4 - 28
— Under-provision in prior years —EFEETREE - 21
- 49
156 164

The Company is an exempted company incorporated in

the Cayman Islands, as such, it is not liable for taxation

in the Cayman Islands on its non-Cayman Islands

income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

10. Income Tax Expense (Continued) 10. FRBHExX (8)

HRARESEBRNEBELEIITEERRT
i A A EAE R BB SR EE 3
BB RBNRAEEREBAR 2
BB ERFAGERBENTE-

No Hong Kong profits tax was provided as the Group
had no assessable profits arising in or deriving from
Hong Kong. Taxation on overseas profits has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the
year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries

in which the Group operates.

REBBRABHANET (EBB) 2HEHR
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using BRARGAEER RN MEFIBERTE
FTEEBRmEENEZE20T:

The tax on the Group’s profit/(loss) before income tax

the weighted average tax rate applicable to profits of

the consolidated entities as follows:

2007 2006
—ETLEF ZTERX
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Profit/(loss) before income tax BETSR AR, (BE) 5 (436)
Calculated at a taxation rate B175% (Z T T NF:
of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) 17.5%) Z B K5 HE 1 (76)
Effect of different taxation E A B R A R B =
rates in other countries 2B 53 585
Income not subject to taxation BRI Z WA (1,535) (1,361)
Expenses not deductible for LR
taxation purposes 1,652 707
Utilisation of tax losses not BRMATFERER
recognised in prior years HIEE 18 (52 -
Tax losses for which no deferred REREERIBEE 2
tax asset was recognised HIEE 1B - 288
Under-provision in prior years TEETREE 37 21
156 164
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e SR T
11. Dividend 11. B2
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a EETEBEREHE_ZSZ+FOA=+
dividend for the year ended 30 April 2007 (2006: Nil). HIEFERAKRE (ZZEZRF HE) -
12. Loss Per Share 12. BREE
(a) Basic (a) EX
Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the BRERNBEDIZFEARD G RERS
loss for the year, attributable to equity holders of EABEEERAFANSETTBR
the Company by the weighted average number of ZINEFHEEE-

ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2007 2006
—EELF —ETRF
Loss for the year, attributable FARRA AR
to equity holders of the BB AES
Company (HK$'000) B (&) 151 600
Weighted average number of BBEITEBR
ordinary shares in issue (’000) NHEFHE (FR) 200,000 200,000
Basic loss per share (HK cents) BREXRERE CEMW) 0.1 0.3
(b) Diluted (b) 5%
There are no outstanding options under the HE_ZT+FWUA=THIEFER
Company’s share options schemes and accordingly HE_ZZERFNA=1THIEFE"
there is no dilutive effect on loss for the years ARARIEREAAS T EERITEZ
ended 30 April 2007 and 30 April 2006 BRE ALY BB EBErZE.

respectively.

96 Byford International Limited « B ZE K AR A 7



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA B ISR M FE

13. BERK (BEESHE)

13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’
Emoluments)

2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHT
Salaries, bonuses and allowances a0 KoERL 8,765 7,324
Pension costs RIRE A
— defined contribution plans — TREMHEREE 435 499
Staff welfare and benefits B 5@ &AM & 31 219
9,231 8,042
(@) The number of persons employed at the end of (a) MELRERZ AN
the year:
2007 2006
—ETLHF —EERF
Full time £ 36 40

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution
scheme managed by an independent trustee.
Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and
its Hong Kong employees makes monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the
Group’s and the employees’ contributions are

subjected to a cap of HK$1,000 per month.

REBELHERBREELHEBHIERE
SFTEI([RERFTE])  kEtERBEY
EEABREZ EREUERGE - RIBRBE ST
2 AEBEAEF SRS T HARBERSBIE
NIEEFTEZEBITAUEERAZ5%M
ZAEMER R AEBEES 2 HRER
% ABS A1,0008 T
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GRA B ISR R M R

13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’
Emoluments) (Continued)

(0)

As stipulated by rules and regulations in certain
overseas countries, the Group contributes to
retirement plans for its employees in the respective
locations, which are defined contribution plans. The
Group and its employees contribute approximately
6%-13% and 11%-20% respectively, of the
employees’ salary as specified by the local
jurisdiction, and the Group has no further
obligations for the actual payment of pensions or
post-retirement benefits beyond the annual

contributions.

During the year ended 30 April 2007, the aggregate
amount of the Group’s contributions to the
aforementioned pension schemes
approximately HK$435,000 (2006: HK$499,000).

As at 30 April 2007, the Group was not entitled to

were

any forfeited contributions to reduce the Group’s
future contributions (2006: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’
Emoluments) (Continued)

(c)

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments of each director for the year
ended 30 April 2007 is set out below:

iR e MR

13. EERKX (BEESEME) (&)

c EEM=

BE_ZTLFHUA=THLFES
EFOHBT:

Employer’s
contribution
to pension
Discretionary Other scheme
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits E{k& 53 Total
EEng ue ¢ BB HER ZEIHER @t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Executive directors #H{TES
Wang Lu Yen T#%E 12,000 - - - 12,000
Norman Janelle (i) 12,000 1,300,000 715,000 - — 2,027,000
Chai Sing Hong BERF 12,000 - - - - 12,000
Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob  #im & 12,000 — - — — 12,000
Non-executive FHTES
director
Md Wira Dani Bin
Abdul Daim 12,000 - — - - 12,000
Alternate director HB{IEE
Choong Khuat Leok (ii) FRA (i) - 192,000 64,000 79,583 3,000 338,583
Independentnon- BUFHTEES
executive directors
Chow Chi Kiong 80,000 — - - — 80,000
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken REE 80,000 - - - - 80,000
Liew Swee Yean, lvan 2575 80,000 - - - - 80,000
300,000 1,492,000 779,000 79,583 3,000 2,653,583
Notes: B E

(i) Appointed with effect from 1 May 2006.
(ii) Resigned with effect from 31 July 2006.

(i) RZZEEFRA—HEZ{E-
(ii) RZEERELA=+—HEE-
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AR B TS R M R
13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’ 13. EERAK (BREESEMS) (&)
Emoluments) (Continued)
(c) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) () EE=Me (&)
The emoluments of each director for the year HE_ZZXFHA=1THLFESF
ended 30 April 2006 is set out below: MNEENETFMOT:
Employer’s
contribution
to pension
Discretionary Other scheme
Name of Directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits E{k&5 8 Total
EEpA e e BisRA HEH 2EEHR @t
HKS HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT

/=

Executive directors #HiTES

Wang Lu Yen IHE 12,000 - - - - 12,000
Chai Sing Hong EERE 12,000 - - - - 12,000
Lin Jui Hsien, Jacob ~ #s & 12,000 — — - - 12,000
Liu Tsun Kie (i) ZIEE () 12,000 580,353 32,461 - 31,387 656,201
Non-executive FETES

directors

Md. Wira Dani Bin
Abdul Daim 12,000 - - - - 12,000
George Chen (i) BRRE () 12,000 - - - - 12,000

Alternate director HIES

Choong Khuat Leok (i) 3 & #% (i) — 348,000 — 420,000 12,000 780,000
Independent non- BUFHTES

executive directors
Chow Chi Kiong 80,000 — - - - 80,000
Yue Kwai Wa, Ken REHE 80,000 - - - - 80,000
Chong Tao Boon, 2 38 3 (ji)

Vincent (i) 72,584 - - - - 72,584
Liew Swee Yean, 21557 (iv)

lvan (iv) 7,640 - — - — 7,640

312,224 928,353 32,461 420,000 43,387 1,736,425
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13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’
Emoluments) (Continued)

(c)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Notes:

(i) Resigned with effect from 30 April 2006.
(ii) Resigned with effect from 31 July 2006.
(ifi) Resigned with effect from 28 March 2006.
(iv)  Appointed with effect from 28 March 2006.

None of the directors waived or agreed to waive
any emoluments during the years ended 30 April
2007 and 30 April 2006 respectively.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include one (2006:
two) director whose emoluments are reflected in
the analysis presented above. The emoluments

iR e MR

13. BEHAX (BRERESEHS) (&)

) EEME (&)

B 5 -

(i) RZZZERFEOA=THEE

iy RZZEERFLA=1+—HEE-
(i) RZTEERFZAZ-+N\HEE
vy, RZZEZERE=-AZ=-+/\BEZF-

HE_ZT+LtFUA=THILEFER
HE _ZEXFUNA=THILEE"
MEEEHEIRERNEEAME -

d) HEZSFAL

FAAEBEZIERSHFALRRE
—HR(ZEERE MB)ES HEM
SEREXEINZATPRER-FR
ENTEHIE (ZTTRF =R)

payable to the remaining four (2006: three) AT ZzHEmT:
individuals during the year are as follows:
2007 2006
—EEtLHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FHETT
Salaries and allowances e MR 2,295 1,733
Discretionary bonuses (R EREEAN 181 107
Pension costs — defined BREMRA —
contribution plan TE BB AT 2 105 78
2,581 1,918

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

e F o E:

Number of individuals

A
2007 2006
—EELHF ==\
Nil - HK$1,000,000 = £ 1,000,000/ 7T 4 3

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 %% 101



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GRA B ISR R M R

13. Employment Costs (Including Directors’ 13. EERAK (BREEEMS) (&)
Emoluments) (Continued)

(e) No emolument was paid to the directors of the () AEBIVEMARAREETHAEES
Company or the five highest paid individuals as an HFATIZAHME EAMAREEK
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or MAREE & 2 LEE) S BB (2o

as compensation for loss of office.

14. Plant and Equipment 14. HBEREE
The Group EE
Furniture,

fixtures and

office equipment Motor
ER-EKE vehicles Total
RBAERE RE et
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 May 2005 —EERFERA—A
Cost DN 3,791 2,619 6,410
Accumulated depreciation 2t e (3,138) (1,710) (4,848)
Net book amount BREFE 653 909 1,562
Year ended 30 April 2006 BE-_ZEEZAXF
MA=+HLEFE

Opening net book amount FYIERmFE 653 909 1,562
Additions NE 255 — 255
Disposal (Note 27) & (M EE27) (9) (454) (463)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—KMER A (130) (37) (167)
Depreciation charge (Note 8) #T & S i (Fff 5£8) (181) (358) (539)
Exchange differences MEH =5 16 17 33
Closing net book amount FRIEEFE 604 77 681
At 30 April 2006 —EEXFMA=1+H
Cost (DN 2,168 1,804 3,972
Accumulated depreciation = (1,564) (1,727) (3,291)
Net book amount BRMEFE 604 77 681
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14. Plant and Equipment (Continued)

The Group (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e MR

14, #EERERE (£)
NEE (£)

Furniture,
fixtures and

office equipment Motor
RR#£E vehicles Total
ERAERE RE ot
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’ 000
FAT FAT FAT
Year ended 30 April 2007 HBEZE-—ZTZTtF
MA=+HLFE
Opening net book amount FYRMEFAE 604 77 681
Disposal (Note 27) & (WaE27) (50) — (80)
Depreciation charge (Note 8) #T& X (M #£8) (158) (78) (236)
Exchange differences MEH =8 25 1 26
Closing net book amount FRIRMEFE 421 - 421
At 30 April 2007 —EZEtFWNA=TH
Cost DN 2,187 1,793 3,980
Accumulated depreciation E i (1,766) (1,793) (3,559)
Net book amount REEE 421 - 421

Depreciation expense has been charged to general and

administrative expenses.

FERXCH—RETERAIHME.
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14. Plant and Equipment (Continued) 14. WBREE (B)
The Company b NN
Furniture,
fixtures and
office equipment
RR-#E
ERMAERE
HK$’000
FHET
At 1 May 2005 —EERFHEA—B8
Cost [N 79
Accumulated depreciation 2t e (22)
Net book amount REEE 57
Year ended 30 April 2006 BE-_ZEZAFNA=1THLEE
Opening net book amount FYIERmFE 57
Additions NE 2
Disposal ial= (1)
Depreciation charge rELL (13)
Closing net book amount FREMEFE 45
At 30 April 2006 —ZEZEXRFHWNA=1H
Cost AR 79
Accumulated depreciation 2t e (34)
Net book amount EHEFE 45
Year ended 30 April 2007 BE-ZZtFENA=THLEFE
Opening net book amount FUIRMEFE 45
Disposal & (4)
Depreciation charge WESH (10)
Closing net book amount FRIEMFE 31
At 30 April 2007 —EZE+FWA=TH
Cost [N 61
Accumulated depreciation 2t e (30)
Net book amount REEE 31
Depreciation expense has been charged to general and WERSBER—RETHEBAIH MK

administrative expenses.
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15. Trademarks 15. BHE
HK$’000
FAET
At 1 May 2005 —EERFEREA—H
Cost B 21,642
Accumulated amortisation ES g it (4,208)
Net book amount REEE 17,434
Year ended 30 April 2006 BE-_ZEZXAFNA=1THLFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 17,434
Exchange differences MEH =5 709
Closing net book amount FRIRMEFAE 18,143
At 30 April 2006 —EEXFEFNA=1+H
Cost DN 22,363
Accumulated amortisation ES it (4,220)
Net book amount REEE 18,143
Year ended 30 April 2007 BE-_ZZLtHFWA=1+HLFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 18,143
Exchange differences MEH =5 1,123
Closing net book amount FRIRMEFE 19,266
At 30 April 2007 —EZZLFWA=1H
Cost DN 23,887
Accumulated amortisation ES it (4,621)
Net book amount REEE 19,266
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15. Trademarks (Continued) 15. B& (&)
Trademarks are allocated to the Group’s cash-generating BEDODEEREERBEEERRER
units identified according to country of operation and DEER IR SEEBEMN IR N IR
business segment. The trademarks are allocated in the BESBR B HhERAD RIME
segment of licensing and approximately HK$16,136,000 2 Bl & 16,136,000 5t (= & T X
(2006: HK$15,162,000) and HK$3,130,000 (2006: F 115,162,000/ 7T) & 3,130,000/ 7T (=
HK$2,981,000) under location of Malaysia and Singapore T NF 2,081,000 7C) (HfsEe6) »
respectively (Note 6).
The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is ReELESBM KB EEHERERE

determined based on value-in-use calculations. The EiEEE- AR EREBEAEREER
EEEEMCAFTHYEBEZRESRE
Bl A ML #3.5% 2 AR R R 2 R

FHEBRSRMEL-

value-in-use calculation of trademarks is calculated using
cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a five-year period,
and cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using estimated growth rate of

approximately 3.5%.

Management determined financial budgets based on
past performance and its expectations for the market
development. The discount rates used in the value-in-
use calculations of trademarks are approximately 14.4%
and 14.9%, which reflect specific risks relating to the

relevant segment.

At 30 April 2007, the net book value of trademarks that
had been pledged to a bank to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group amounting to approximately
HK$16,136,000 (2006: HK$15,162,000) (Note 22).
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AR B TS R M R
16. Inventories 16. 7 &
2007 2006
—EELE ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Finished goods BIAK 4,954 3,731
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and HHERAMI LD AHEENEHFEN
included in cost of sales amounted to HK$13,837,000 A & 13,837,000 7t (= T E X F
(2006: HK$13,808,000). 13,808,000 7T) °
17. Trade Receivables 17. EZEKWRIE
The credit terms granted to customers range from 30 REBKTEFINEVHZZEH-EH
to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade receivables is FEWGRIA 2 BRE D AT IR T -
as follows:
2007 2006
—EETLHF —TTXREF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FHER FHETT
0-30 days 0—30H 2,500 2,012
31-60 days 31—60H 1,633 951
61-90 days 61—90H 1,252 1,418
91-120 days 91—120H 202 598
121-180 days 121—180H 2 61
181-365 days 181—365H 2 463
Over 365 days 3658 M 616 13
6,207 5,516
Less: Provision for BB 5 W RIE
impairment of LE B
trade receivables (616) (575)
5,591 4,941
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17. Trade Receivables (Continued) 17. ES EWRRIE (&)
Trade receivables are denominated in the following B S EWFRIALN T B8 BEAL:
currencies:
2007 2006
—EELHF ZETAX

HK$’000 HK$’000
FHER FAET
Hong Kong dollars BT 507 261
Singapore dollars g o 3,400 3,997
Malaysian ringgit B - 212
United States dollars eI 2,207 886
Others HAtb 93 160
6,207 5,516
The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate B RWFENEEBEHEEAFERS -

their fair values.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to trade HRASEEFPHERZ DEHRTH
receivables are limited due to the Group’s large number F ALBSERRIEESTHRERRER-
of customers, who are internationally disposed. Due to ERNHFREX EBERE AEENES
these factors, management believes that no additional FEWFIEY BB RE GBI EX) BERD
significant credit risk beyond amounts provided for BEINEREERMR-

impairment (collection losses) is inherent in the Group’s

trade receivables.
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18. Prepayments, Deposits and Other 18. B RE - RERHEMEWRFIE
Receivables
Group Company
rEE b NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELFE ZEERF ZEBEELFE ZTEREF
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FAT FER FAT
Prepayments TR B 276 746 90 547
Other receivables H h fE W 508 221 220 - —
497 966 920 547
The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and TEATSRIE 12 & To Hoth JE U 3R TE /O BR T (B £
other receivables approximate their fair values. HERTFEMEE-
19. Cash and Cash Equivalents 19. HEeRBEEEE
Cash and cash equivalents comprised: RekReSEBRRE:
Group Company
rEE b N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELFE T RF ZEBELFE _TETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAT FET FAET
Bank deposits with T 7 R 2| H A
original maturity RITF K
— under three months — =Z@AR 759 1,916 - -
Cash at banks and AT R
in hand FHERS 3,421 1,845 82 949
4,180 3,761 82 949
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19. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the

following currencies:

19. RERBEEE (B)

REeMREEENTIEEREM:

Group Company
rEH b NN

2007 2006 2007 2006
—EZLFE "—ITTRFE ZZEBEBELFE _—ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAT FERT FAT
Hong Kong dollars AT 2,427 3,051 82 949
Singapore dollars g T 1,106 10 - —
Malaysian ringgit B 496 700 - —
United States dollars ETT 151 — - —
4,180 3,761 82 949

The effective interest rate on bank deposits was 4.5%
(2006: 3.72%) per annum. These deposits have an
average maturity of seven days (2006: seven days).
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20. Trade Payables 20. EZENNE
The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows: EORNBFIEZERR>ITOT:
2007 2006
—EEBLF ZETARF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAET
0-30 days 0—30H 1,661 1,133
31-60 days 31—60H 845 742
61-90 days 61—90H 385 —
2,891 1,875
Trade payables are denominated in the following ESREMNFIBUTIE®, B
currencies:
2007 2006
—EZEF ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAT
Hong Kong dollars BT 1,013 887
Singapore dollars s T 637 545
United States dollars E7T 1,241 443
2,891 1,875
The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate ESRMNFENEOEREQAFTERSE-

their fair values.
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21. Accruals and Other Payables 21, EFFERARHEMESRKIE
Group Company
rEME P NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EZTEF T RF ZZEBEEF ZITIEARF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FiET FET FHET
Accrued expenses JEFTE A 2,515 1,863 458 566
Other payables H b pE 1 308 402 329 - —
2,917 2,192 458 566
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables A BAREMENRENEOIEREER
approximate their fair values. FEMESE-
22. Borrowings 22, &8
2007 2006
—EELHF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Current Nkl
Bank overdrafts |ITHE X
(Note 27(b)) (P 5E27(b)) - 396
Finance lease BbE TR 4y F R
obligations (Note 23) (Bt 5£23) - 42

- 438
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22. Borrowings (Continued)

As at 30 April 2006, the bank overdrafts and short-term
bank loans bore interest at 7.5% per annum. The
weighted average effective interest rates at the balance
sheet date were as follows:

iR e MR

22, 188 (&)

R-ZEZERFEHA=1TH RITBEXNEH
RITEFRFENR7SEFAEND -RNEE
BRI ERN R T

2007 2006

—ZEELHF ZEERF

% %

B Bt

Bank overdrafts RITEX Nil £ 7.5
Finance lease b E T A R

obligations (Note 23) (F$3E23) Nil £ 2.6

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

AEERNBEERBEATNIEE REM:

2007 2006

—EELHF TEERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FERT FAT

Singapore dollars o - 438

At 30 April 2007, there was a fixed and floating
debenture over the assets of a subsidiary of the
Company amounting to HK$10,463,000 (2006:
HK$10,293,000), which included inventories amounting
to HK$4,954,000 (2006: HK$3,731,000), trade
receivables amounting to HK$3,802,000 (2006:
HK$4,288,000), cash and cash equivalents amounting
to HK$1,106,000 (2006: HK$10,000), plant and
equipment amounting to HK$352,000 (2006:
HK$541,000) and other assets amounting to HK$249,000
(2006: HK$1,723,000). In addition, there was a charge
over the Group’s trademark with a net book value
amounting to HK$16,136,000 (2006: HK$15,162,000)
to cover banking facilities in the ordinary course of
business.

RZEZLFOMA=TH REPEBKBRE
FERTAEEZRITEEDU—RMEBA
Al 2 B E 10,463,000 L (Z 2 Z X
%:10,293,0008 L) (AR X EZBRIEFE
4,954,000 7T ( — T F ;X4 : 3,731,000/
7T)  E B FEFIES,802,000/ T (ZEE
NEF 4,288,000 L) REeE MREE
&1,1086, ooo&%ﬁ (ZZZT /X :10,000%
7T ) 28 N 2R 352,000 7T (ZEZ X
£ :541,000%8 7T) & H fth & E249,0007% 7T
(ZZ TN :1,723,0008 L) 2 EE M F
B A0 A R R & [E BRI 1B /3 16,136,000/
T (ZEZXF:15,162,0008 7T) Z A 1Z
LT AEE A
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23. Finance Lease Obligations 23. BIEHNEIE
2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FAT
Minimum lease payments due: BN REREE:
—Not later than one year — —FNR = 48
Future finance charges on BB T A AR
finance lease obligations HiE&E S A - (6)
Present value of BE A EERE
finance lease obligations - 42
The present value of finance lease obligations is analysed AN EERESHWOT:
as follows:
2007 2006
—EELF —EETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FER FAET
Not later than one year —F R - 42
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24. Deferred Tax 24, EEBIR
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there EEAETRMITRNAIEKE RS HIBEE
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets ERBHIEAE BEERIEER — M 5E#
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes BEE A BEEREEEEGEE MK
related to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts fHo S BRE T -

are as follows:

2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Deferred tax liabilities R12ME A & & F IR T
to be settled after HMEaE
more than 12 months 53 50
The gross movements on the deferred tax account is BEERIBRSEBHEREN T
as follows:
Deferred Deferred
tax assets tax liabilities Total
BEEREBEEE EEREAE k)
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

“ERLE CTTNF ZRRLE ZTTNF ZRRLE ZTTRF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT TER TAT

At beginning E30)

of the year 37 277 (87) — (50) 277
Credited/(charged) to FEMERAF A

the income statement (#0k%) - 36 - (85) - (49)
Disposal of HE—RME

a subsidiary NG| - 277) - - - (277)
Exchange BN ER

differences 1 1 (4) 2) (3) (1)
At end of the year FiR 38 37 (91) (87) (53) (50)
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24. Deferred Tax (Continued) 24, EZERIIE (&)
The movement in deferred tax assets/liabilities, without REEBEEAE/BBENESY (TFHER—
taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within B el AR NS ) JIE T

the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax assets EEBELSE
Tax loss Provisions Total
REER BE @zt
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

ZEBLF ZTTRF ZEELE —TEREF ZZEtF —TTF
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000
THER TEL THER TEL TER TEL

At beginning of year E4 - 277 37 - 37 277
Credited to income R AT A

statement - — - 36 - 36
Disposal of a subsidiary H&—KK B2 A - 277) - - - 277)
Exchange differences B3 = - - 1 1 1 1
At end of year FR - - 38 37 38 37
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBIEAE

Tax depreciation

BBINE

2007 2006

—EELHF —EERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHER FAET

At beginning of year F 1) (87) —

Charged to income e Yz = M B

statement = (85)
Exchange differences [ i =5 (4) (2)
At end of year F R (91) (87)
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24. Deferred Tax (Continued) 24, EEBIIE (&)
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried 5 NE B 50 75 M) 25 T 3R 38 R 2R R ER O AN 1
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related B ARG EEAERRARRLEHRIES
tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. EAREEBBEIELY1,160,0008 T (=F
The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of TN 11,443,000 7T ) A A5 H0BR R SR FE
approximately HK$210,000 (2006: HK$288,000) in AN B AERECRIBEEELN
respect of losses amounting to approximately 210,000/8 7T (ZZZ /N4 : 288,000/ 7T) °
HK$1,169,000 (2006: HK$1,443,000) that can be carried
forward against future taxable income.
25. Share Capital 25. R
Number of
shares Amount
gk g=| E2 g0
’000 HK$’000
TR THET
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of HFR®E.01E T
HK$0.01 each = o
At 30 April 2007 and RZZEZELFMA=+THRK
30 April 2006 —EERFWOA=1+H 1,000,000 10,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRE R
At 30 April 2007 and RZZEZ+FMA=FTAHK
30 April 2006 —EERFOA=1+H 200,000 2,000
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26. Reserves 26. f#fE
(@) Group (a) &A%H
Share Special Translation  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
R EE W El R ERfE 2EER nE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT FET TR TEL
At 1 May 2005 RZZEZRERA—-H 18,428 8,023 360 (1,458) 25,353
Loss for the year ERER - - - (600) (600)
Currency translation BRABER
differences - - 994 - 994
At 30 April 2006 "L FENA=TH 18,428 8,023 1,354 (2,058) 25,747
Loss for the year iWEﬁE - - - (151) (151)
Currency translation EREARER
differences - - 1,625 - 1,625
At 30 April 2007 “TSLFEWA=1H 18,428 8,023 2,979 (2,209) 27,221
(b) Company (b) &4 F
Share Accumulated
premium losses Total
B 10 %8 EEEHE wE
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAEXT FAET FAET
At 1 May 2005 R-ZZEZERFHA—H 18,428 (10,436) 7,992
Loss for the year FRAEE - (7,039) (7,039)
At 30 April 2006 RZZEZEXFWUWA=1+H 18,428 (17,475) 953
Loss for the year FNEE - (1,998) (1,998)
At 30 April 2007 R-ZEZLFMNA=+H 18,428 (19,473) (1,045)
Special reserve represents the difference between the 5 Bl % #% /& D Byford Holdings Limited (5%
nominal value of the shares of D Byford Holdings Limited, EEHATAANE lﬁﬁﬁﬁf@% NREZERA
which was the holding company of other members of A RMEESEERSEEMABITUHLR
the Group prior to a group reorganisation and the KREORRABREETRMEBE HNERE-.

nominal value of the Company’s shares issued for share
exchange at the time of the group reorganisation.
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27. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow 27. ZKEHERERME
Statement
(a) Cash generated from/(used in) (a) REXLKEEL () 2R
operations
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHER FATT
Profit/(loss) before B P75 B AT A
income tax (E518) 5 (436)
Adjustments for: TTYSBEEDFARE:
Depreciation on MR REETE
plant and
equipment 236 539
Loss/(gain) on HERRREER
disposal of plant B il 8 1 2% Ko RN
and equipment & (=)
and plant and
equipment
written off 32 (153)
Gain on disposal HE—RWEBAQF
of a subsidiary Z W s - (824)
Interest expense B 6 385
Interest income FEWA (153) (137)
Exchange loss on REEBELBAE
operating activities 173 324
Changes in working LEESEH
capital:
Inventories rE (1,037) (751)
Trade receivables B 5 WA (389) 1,357
Prepayments, ERNRIE Ze &
deposits and o pE Y 3k IE
other receivables 485 (234)
Balance with a H—RRFARWE A F
fellow subsidiary a3 (101) (130)
Trade payables g 5 FE IR 922 (1,363)
Accruals and JEEtB R KEM
other payables ENE 624 (1,260)
Cash generated REEBEE
from/(used in) (i) 2B &
operations 803 (2,683)
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27. Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement (Continued)

27. REBREHRERMTE (&)

(a) Cash generated from/(used in) operations (a) REEXEKELE (i) 28 &
(Continued) (&
In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds RAEBRERERN LEMWREREE
from disposal of plant and equipment comprise: e RIERE:
2007 2006
—EELHF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Net book amount BREFE (FsE14)
(Note 14) 50 463
(Loss)/gain on disposal HEMBREHRD
of plant and il 38 B8 R RR 1B
equipment and (E518) W=
plant and equipment
written off (32) 153
Proceeds from oM ES AR
disposal of plant Fr 1% 5018
and equipment 18 616
For the purposes of the consolidated (b) MEEREREXRMS BHER

(b)
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cash flow statement, cash and cash HEZEAE:
equivalents comprise:
2007 2006
—EELHF —EETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FAET
Bank balance RITHEBRLIRS
and cash 4,180 3,761
Less: Bank overdrafts wRITIE S (M sE22)
(Note 22) — (396)
4,180 3,365
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28. Commitments 28. HIE

RERAWEE — FX8EEREBEA

Operating lease commitments — where the
Group is the lessee

RAR M A E 57T A B & A H R R
REMSEBNOT:

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases for office premises are

29.

as follows:
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TExT
Not later than one year —F R 195 191

Related Party Transactions

(@)  During the year, the Group had the following related

party transactions:

20 EBEEALTRS

(@ FRARENBEEEALRZWET:

Identity of Nature of
related parties transactions 2007 2006
EHREATHH XEME —EEBLHF —TTREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FAET
Midway Enterprises Licensing income
(Guang Zhou) Ltd.,
a fellow subsidiary
BMARBERAMmEERR REIERERA
~al (RRMEBRFR) 450 249
Midway Enterprises Purchase
(Guang Zhou) Ltd.,
a fellow subsidiary
BMPEBERAREERR KB
~al (RRMBRR) 58 77
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RE B HmER M
29. Related Party Transactions (Continued) 20. EREALTRS (&)
(b) Key management compensation b) ETEEEAB R
2007 2006
—EZELHF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Salaries, bonuses e P A AN =31
and allowances 2,651 1,693
Pension costs RKE P A
— defined contribution — EREMHREE
plans 3 43
2,654 1,736
(c) Balance with a fellow subsidiary () HE—RFERMERA]EER
The amount due from a fellow subsidiary was JEW —RERZM B QR KIE A EK
unsecured, non-interest bearing and was repayable N EF B RBREREE
on demand.
30. Subsidiaries 30. M2 A
2007 2006
—EELE TEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost JELETRR G A ARE 1 1
Amounts due from subsidiaries & Ut i B A 7 ZIE 10,355 8,042
Total st 10,356 8,043
Less: Current portion of amounts & : F& Ug Bf B A 5] ;I8
due from subsidiaries mE)ER (118) (86)
10,238 7,957
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30. Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. MiBAT (&)
AMBAR S AR ENBRR &
TTLEMASHRMERERMT:

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries, all of which FiIN/N

are wholly owned by the Company, as at 30 April 2007 N

were as follows:

Place of

incorporation

Particulars of

issued share

Principal activities and

Name of subsidiaries and kind of legal entity capital place of operation
=&
MEARER EMRYE R EEERER BRAFHE FEEBERKSEHE
Byford IGS Limited British Virgin Islands, 1 ordinary share  Dormant
limited liability company of US$1
REBRUHS 1REEIZT EEEXE
(BREERA]) 2 &R
Byford Marketing (S) Singapore, 50,000 ordinary  Sales and distribution of

Pte. Ltd.

D Byford Holdings
Limited

D Byford Limited

limited liability company

Mg (BREERA)

British Virgin Islands,

limited liability company

RBREZES
(EREERA)

British Virgin Islands,
limited liability company

REBREZES
(EREERA)

shares of

S$10 each
50,0000% & fx
E{E10¥7 N3 T
2 E AR

14,100 ordinary
shares of
US$0.01 each
14,100/ & X
EE0.01% 7T
2 &R

1 ordinary
share of US$1
1R EE1E T

Z BB

men’s innerwear, socks

and apparel in Singapore
REFIKHEERDHBER
AR A R N R R

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding

REZK
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30. Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. MtBAR (&)
Place of Particulars
incorporation issued share Principal activities and
Name of subsidiaries and kind of legal entity capital place of operation
21T
MEARER = 0 BY 32 3 B R £ TE B B 3 RAEFE FEXBRKEWE
Donald Byford & England and Wales, 10 ordinary shares  Dormant
Sons Limited limited liability company of £1 each
AR B & B R H 10K BREE TEELEXE
(EREAERAD IES Pd-2iil
Donald Byford & Singapore, 2 ordinary shares  Worldwide licensing
Sons Pte. Ltd. limited liability company of S$1 each
Mk (BEREERF) REREE 2HNERE
157 N3 TT 2 & A
Donald Byford & Malaysia, 2,440,000 ordinary ~ Worldwide licensing
Sons Sdn. Bhd. limited liability company shares of
RM1 each
BRAR (BREMFRAT) 2,440,000k i S HHEEE
HE1HE
2 BB
The shares of D Byford Holdings Limited are held directly KA B H #4548 D Byford Holdings Limited
by the Company. The shares of other subsidiaries are 2B EMHBEATKRMDA AMEREE-

held indirectly.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities Bl NN b S = SN R o S B3
subsisting at the end of the year or at any time during FRREENEBES-

the year.

The balances with the subsidiaries were unsecured, non- BB AR 2 HM AR EER TEAE
interest bearing and repayable on demand. NMEREREE-
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31.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

On 14 June 2007, D Byford Holdings Limited
(“D Byford”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
and EUT Marketing (S) Pte. Ltd. (“EUT”), an independent
third party, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
pursuant to which D Byford agrees to sell, and EUT
agrees to purchase 100% equity interests in Byford
Marketing (S) Pte. Ltd. (“BMS”), at a cash consideration
(“Consideration”) of S$1,355,456
HK$6,988,053) (subject to adjustment) (“Disposal”).

(approximately

Completion of the Disposal took place on 18 June 2007.

Given that the Consideration received by the Group for
the Disposal was determined by reference to the
unaudited net asset value of BMS as at 31 January
2007 and will be adjusted in accordance with the
adjusted net asset value, being the amount of the total
assets less the amount of the total liabilities as shown
on the audited completion accounts, save for the
expenses which will be incurred by the Group in
connection with the Disposal, the Group is not expected
to record any book gain or loss for the sole reason of
the Disposal. The expenses incurred in relation to the

Disposal are estimated to be approximately HK$380,000.

The Group, through a subsidiary, entered into a licensing
agreement on 14 June 2007 with BMS for the
manufacture and distribution of licensed merchandise
under the Byford trade mark(s) for men’s innerwear and
outerwear in the territories of Singapore, Brunei and
Mauritius and for men’s outerwear in the territory of

Malaysia.

31.

iR e MR

HEBRRER

RZZEZTLFATNB -ARF2ERE
2 M3 8 2 D Byford Holdings Limited ( [ D
Byford| ) E2EEUT Marketing (S) Pte. Ltd.
(TEUT]) 7T 3L B & 3 7% - #& 1t D Byford[Al
B & REUTR & Y8 Byford Marketing
(S) Pte. Ltd. ([BMS] ) 2 100%i& # #& &= -
ReEE ([EE]) B1,355,4565 IH T
(#)6,988,053/& T) (Al T %) ([ iH
) ZEEER-_ZTZTLEATNR
SRk °

ERAEED WM EEEE 2 ZEBMS
RZBTLF-—A=FT—RAZAKERE
EFEET RERBEHEEEFE (K
ERTKREMACEERBERBELR
B) AR RASEREEMEE 2
AN AN B TE AT G AR A & 8RS T
MEERESEE 2SI REE 2%
=F #7380,0005% 7T °

AEBER -_TELFATHBEEB—
& 8 2~ B S BMSET M B AR R 15 58 - A
R TE K & & BE I ) S Byford E IR BE T
ZEBREERS RN SRR ERE
HERIBH B RRERIN L RFHR
@R S A Ke
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

LEREAN
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31.

32.

33.

SRR EE

Events after the Balance Sheet Date
(Continued)

The assets, liabilities and results of BMS are all reflected

in the segment of sales of goods (Note 6).

And the non-current assets of approximately BMS are
mainly plant and equipment amounted to approximately
HK$352,000 which is included in the segment assets of

sales of goods .
Ultimate Holding Company
With effect from 26 July 2004, Roly International

Holdings Ltd. (“Roly”),

Bermuda and listed on the Singapore Exchange

a company incorporated in

Securities Trading Limited from February 1996 to April
2007, became the ultimate holding company of the

Company.

Upon the voluntary delisting proposal from RI Special
Holdings Bermuda Limited (“RI Special”), a company
incorporated in Bermuda, having been approved by
Roly’s shareholders on 26 March 2007 and its
implementation, Rl Special became the controlling
shareholder of the Company and Megastar Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, became the ultimate holding company of the
Company. The ultimate controlling party of the Group is

Mr. Wang Lu Yen, a director of the Company.
Approval of Financial Statements
These consolidated financial statements have been

approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 July
2007.
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31.

32.

33.

HERRSE (B)

BMSzEE -BEK
(Mf7E6) A Bk o

REEHENHEEE M

BMSZERBEELTE At é“f%%@
352,000 0 BB ABEE
BB EE o

R

%l\ EHQ’L;\

alf

2HERZERERAR (T2E]) DRAR
EEMALER-ANARNF-_AERE-F
THEMARFINRBFZXZBR R A

J:ﬁz@ﬂ 777|7_f|$tﬂ +/\E|W
RARDE 2 REER

7RI Special Holdings Bermuda Limited
([RI Speciall - —xKRBREFMA L2
REDREZEEREEZEN T LF
=R RAEZERRAEREEER R
SpecialflX #A AR 2 ZKRKEE M
Megastar Holdings Limited (— R 1 % & 5
TESEMKZ 2R AIKABARRAZ
REERRR] - ARAZRBIEBARBAR
AEEEREELE-

PMBHR2ME
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Summary of the Published Results and of the Assets and Liabilities
of the Group for the Last Five Financial Years/Period
AEBREIAEVRFE BB EHEXEREERGERE

Results ¥iE
12 months 12 months 16 months 12 months 12 months
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 31 December 30 April 30 April 30 April
2002 2003 2005 2006 2007
“Z3C-F —EE=F ZERRE ZEERE I 3
+-A=t-8H +t-A=t-8 mA=+H MA=+H MA=+H
LERE ILFE It+7~ @A IFEE LEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FAT TAT TAT FET THEL
Revenue ON 45,672 51,689 63,147 29,346 31,833
Cost of sales HERR (28,087) (25,487) (35,099) (13,808) (13,837)
Gross profit A 17,585 26,202 28,048 15,538 17,996
Other income ERLON 617 556 626 555 153
Selling and distribution costs HERDHRA (4,815) (5,987) (9,315) (4,893) (5,131)
General and administrative expenses BRI RIBRY (11,084) (11,860) (21,308) (12,075) (13,007)
Operating profit/(loss) mERn/ (EB) 2,303 8,911 (1,949) (875) 11
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE-RWBLRZ WG - - - 824 -
Finance costs BEARK (1,547) (990) (975) (385) (6)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BESHNRR/ (58) 756 7,921 (2,924) (436) 5
Income tax (expense)/credit ER(HX) /BE (363) 151 (36) (164) (156)
Profit/(loss) for the year/period F/8NEHN/ (BE) 393 8,072 (2,960) (600) (151)
Dividend ke - 2,000 - - -

Earnings/(loss) per share (HK cents) BREMN/ (H8) (AL

Basic X 0.3 4.4 (1.5) (0.3) (0.1)
Diluted gE 03 44 (1.5) (0.3) (0.1)
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Summary of the Published Results and of the Assets and Liabilities of
the Group for the Last Five Financial Years/Period
AEBRGTHEVRFE HE2EHNEXEREERGERE

Assets and Liabilities EEHEE
At 31 December At 31 December At 30 April At 30 April At 30 April
2002 2003 2005 2006 2007
RZZZZ RZZE= RZBEERE RZZEXE R-ZEZLE
+-A=+-8 +ZA=1+-H mA=+H mA=+A mA=+H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THEL TET TET THET THExn
Total assets BEELE 37,604 49,946 42,359 32,353 35,146
Total liabilities BEEE (35,095) (18,937) (15,006) (4,606) (5,925)
Net assets EERE 2,509 31,009 27,353 27,747 29,221
Note: B 5 -

The results for the year ended 31 December 2002 which was extracted HE-_ZE -_F+-_A=+—HUEFEZEEDHES
from the prospectus dated 23 June 2003 issued by the Company have RARARRZZEE=FAAZ+=ATBIEEER IH
been prepared as if the Company has always been the holding company BAEMEE LN AGEE BUOARAR &2 HHEMA
of the Group from the beginning of the earliest period presented, using RERAEBAZERAF

the pooling of interests method.
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BYFORD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEEBRERAAA

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
(RESHBEMRIZERDA)

Suites 401-409, Jardine House

1 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong
BEHIREERES 15

18 ARE 401-409 =

Tel EFE: (852) 2180 2911

Fax f&: (852) 2739 8010
www.donaldbyford.com

* For identification purpose only &% 31





